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Financial and Operational Highlights 81 7% B 3£ 7 i &

(Amounts expressed in HK$ million, 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
unless specified) Notes
(MBEBEERABM REBBIZHN it &£
Turnover = 3] 8,299 7,749 7,303 6,216 5,199
Profit for the year R AE)Em
attributable to equity FREEEMN
holders of the Company REFRF 625 480 462 422 591
Total equity 4 RE 25 3,315 2,930 2,731 2,529 2,366
Total assets WEE 5,842 5,266 4,822 4,391 3,368
Total liabilities to memEn
equity rafio L ETE 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.4
Total interest-bearing MR AR
debts to total equity ratio mEm® 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 -
Current ratio mENEL & 1.6 1.5 1.5 1.8 2.0
Trade and bills receivables YRR R ERRE
to turnover (days) L& 2% (R) 48 41 21 31 27
Inventory to turnover (days) FELLEXE(H) 57 61 53 61 60
Net assets per share BEREEFE
(HK cents) (B AL 250 221 206 191 179
Return on total assets (%) REE L RE(%) 10.7 9.1 9.6 9.6 17.5
Return on turnover (%) KR IR E (%) 7.5 6.2 6.3 6.8 11.4
Interest cover (times) MERELER (FE) 1 16 14 54 130 238
EBITDA REtFEFHIE-
rEREHE
& RAana R 2 1,076 826 792 709 826
EBITDA on sales (%) REARE-HIEBEFE
R#EE A A
BRI REE
H 2 (%) 13.0 107 108 114 159




Financial and Operational Highlights B #% B 3£ 7 i 2

(Amounts expressed in HK$ million, 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
unless specified) Notes
(LBMBEEBTRAEN BRISHIZHIMN) ft &
Earnings per share (HK cents) & REF (BEAL) 3 47.1 36.2 34.8 31.9 44.6
Dividends per share (HK cents) &A% 2 (GB¥4L) 27 22 21 20 25
Dividend yield (%) Bz 28 ] E (%) 4 5.1 3.7 3.2 3.3 4.3
Number of issued shares EBRITRHOHEAE
(million) (&) 1,326 1,326 1,326 1,325 1,324
Number of employees BEAH
Hong Kong & Macau BEEBRAMN 682 1,007 881 759 614
Taiwan =0 640 737 851 717 633
Mainland China W B K BE 21,300 20,249 19,691 16,376 13,145
Singapore IR 522 464 333 248 137
Malaysia BRED 256 343 61 - -
Total B 23,400 22,800 21,817 18,100 14,529
Notes: Hfat:
1. Interest cover was calculated by dividing the profit before interest 1. FIRRIEL E 2 it ERHIERF B 52 0a F 8

and tax by the interest expenses.

2. EBITDA is the earnings before interest, tax, depreciation and 2.

amortisation expenses.

3. Number of shares was on weighted average basis.

4. Dividend yield was calculated by dividing the dividends per share 4.

by the closing market price per share as at the respective balance

sheet dates.

5. The financial results of the above refer to the results of the Group 5.

for each financial year. And, the other figures used were the position

of the Group as at the respective balance sheet dates.

FIBERZHE-

EBITDA BARFFIE HE HTERBHEHA

Ja Flf o

ROBEZMEFGEEFTH

REEHEZFAEBERREEL R ARG
REAGRKTEZLLE

U ERBIEXREERGEM B FENEE
MAMEFAIEFEBREEFEAEAZE
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Chairman’s Statement =R E E

The Group achieved encouraging results for this fiscal year.
Turnover reached a new high of HK$8,299 million and net
profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders
amounted to HK$625 million, a surge of 30% compared to

last year.

The textile business had a more favourable operating
environment in the period. Cotton prices were stable and
good order-flow was uninterrupted from the customers. With
strong competitiveness, the Group held strong pricing power
to protect the profit margin. The industry consolidation has
been going on as a result of the strict environmental measures
imposed by the China authorities. As the Group is equipped
with excellent environmental facilities, capacity expansion will

be continued to exploit larger market share.

The retail business also gained improved results. Having over
3,000 outlets in the Mainland China, store expansion was
scaled down last year. Instead, consolidation works were done
in Taiwan and Hong Kong markets. Great effort has also been
placed to improve store performance and to streamline

operating cost.

As the business environment has been turning good, the Group
will continue its expansion to enhance profit growth. The
management is confident that the results for the coming year
will reach another high. On behalf of the board, | would like
to thank our shareholders and business partners for their

support, and our colleagues for their devotedness.

Poon Bun Chak

Chairman

Hong Kong, 16 July 2007
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Management Discussion and Analysis

BUSINESS REVIEW

For this financial year ended 31 March 2007, the Group's
total turnover was HK$8,299 million (2006: HK$7,749
million), a rise of 7%. Profit for the year attributable to the
equity holders of the Company was HK$625 million (2006:
HK$480 million), a surge of 30%. The Board has recommended
a final dividend of HK15.0 cents (2006: HK11.0 cents) per
ordinary share. Including interim dividend, total dividend per
ordinary share amounts to HK27.0 cents, an increase of 23%

over last year's HK22.0 cents.

Textile business

This business achieved a turnover of HK$4,627 million
(2006: HK$4,258 million), an increase of 9%. The amount
represented 56% of the Group’s total turnover. The Group
maintained solid control on costs in order to improve the
profit margin. Operating environment was more favourable
mainly due to the industry consolidation as a result of the
stricter environmental measures imposed in the Mainland China.
Operating profit margin improved to 14% from last year's
12%. In the year, fabric production capacity grew by about
15%.

Yarn spinning capacity was also doubled to

accommodate about 30% of the in-house consumption.

BEE 2wl R oM

XBEEE

BE_ZZLF=ZA=1+—HLEZEXHEF
EAEECREXERBES 20088
(ZBERE BE7749BER) LH7% -
ARRBBEFMEEREAFEGFRBE
625A BT (ZEZRF BH4808ET)

ZN30% EZESERBRBEARBRESERE

BREBISOW (ZZEZRFEEI.0
i) EEFHRE - EREBERREALES

BEE27. .00l REF 2B HE22.0111BR23% °

WEK 2 EXBERBEL278EBT (ZFF
NEBEEA4,258FET) (BMN9% o LLEBE D
REERERF256% c ZEEBRDBRIER
FURERRFN B -BRPEREERBRE
CREARBRSATEER SGERREAN
EEBBEREHRAEFZ12%REE14% -

RER SHEAPEENREFATHIS% 0%
EEBTEA UENFH30%2ZREFER-
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Management Discussion and Analysis &3 & Z s 4l )& 7 #T

Retail and distribution business

Revenue of this business amounted to HK$3,625 million
(2006: HK$3,444 million), an increase of 5%, and was 44%
of the Group’s total turnover. The Group continued to
consolidate its retail business in Hong Kong and Taiwan but
maintained moderate expansion in the Mainland China market.
The performance of this business had much improvement in
the second half year making the whole year to record a slight
net profit. In the period, store expansion had been scaled
down and the management concentrated on store performance
acceleration. At the balance sheet date, the development in

different markets was as below:

WEB 2 HERBBEI25BET (ZFF
NE B3, 444BET)  £F5% 0 TEARE
BREXEFEA4% - AEEBRBEREEETEBR
AETEXBMPBEARENSNESRNE
R-UEBRTH¥FAREZESSZ2FH
BEHAN - BAEHERREMEEREH
NEFPREBRBEZEA-RAFELER
EETmHEZERBRAOT:

Mainland China B K B
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

Net sales HEFH 2,431 2,219 1,963 1,598 1,432
(HK$ million) (B¥BEETR)

Net sales increase HEFEZEM 10 13 23 12 5
in percentage BOX

Retail floor area ZTEBHEE 1,672,807 1,601,473 1,322,547 621,294 411,454
(sq.ft.)** (EAR) **

Number of sales associates** EEEHE ** 11,089 10,119 10,534 6,395 4,770

Number of outlets*2 FMmEa* 3,347 3,143 2,837 1,750 1,060

08



Management Discussion and Analysis ‘&3 € <z i@ il & 2 47
Hong Kong and Macau BEBRAM
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Net sales HEFH 476 496 463 393 330
(HK$ million) (B®EET)
Net sales increase/(decrease) $HEFEE 2L M,/ (4) 7 18 19 6
in percentage (i) B X
Retail floor area TEEHEE 74,907 78,285 81,442 64,930 55,096
(sq.ft.)** (FRR) **
Number of sales associates ** E&EEHE ** 447 624 536 382 298
Number of outlets ** P8 e ** 87 94 85 62 45
Taiwan o
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Net sales HEFH 427 513 557 440 319
(HK$ million) (B¥BEER)
Net sales increase/(decrease) $HEFH M,/ (17) (8) 27 38 13
in percentage (i) B X
Retail floor area TERAEBE 202,080 208,925 219,625 150,965 124,649
(sq.ft.)** (FRR) **
Number of sales associates** E&EEHE ** 528 603 706 614 541
Number of outlets *# FIm & e ** 259 266 270 196 155

09
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Management Discussion and Analysis B3 g 2 & i

Ko #

Singapore i
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Net sales HERE 221 175 154 117 64
(HK$ million) (B®BEEBT)
Net sales increase HEREEM 26 14 32 83 49
in percentage BOE
Retail floor area ZEEARE 61,601 55,781 32,548 31,289 12,894
(sq.ft.)** (FRR) **
Number of sales associates** EE8HAE* 456 408 289 234 119
Number of outlets** PITH B ** 64 56 43 32 17
Malaysia BRAZ
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
Net sales HEFE 70 41 9 N/ATEAR N/ATEA
(HK$ million) (B¥EER)
Net sales increase HEFHEZEM 71 356  N/ATER  N/ATER  N/ATER
in percentage BOE
Retail floor area TEEARE 59,170 36,681 17,200  N/ARER  N/ATEA
(sq.ft.)** (FRR) **
Number of sales associates** EE8HAE™ 243 155 66  N/ATEA  N/ATERA
Number of outlets** PFAmEE* 30 20 31 N/ATEA  N/ATER
* Asat 31 March *  REZA=+-8
R andged stores ¥ BEE
TR <oir.foged and Tanehigitores N BEEEERBHEEE
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Garment manufacturing business

The business had a very stable performance in the year.
Turnover was HK$1,036 million (2006: HK$979 million), an
increase of 6%. Net profit contribution to the Group amounted
to HK$48 million (2006: HK$53 million), a slight decrease of
9%. During the period, about 63% of the fabric consumption
was supplied by our fabric division. Sales to our retail arm

accounted for about 17% of its revenue.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

Liquidity and financial resources

The Group continued to maintain a strong financial position.
During the year, the net cash inflow from operating activities
amounted to HK$598 million (2006: HK$51 million). The
significant increase was mainly atiributable to the rise in sales
and gross profit of the Group during the year and the cash
outflow of last year resulted from the change in inventories
and trade and bills receivable balances. At the year end, the
current ratio, the total bank debts and the gearing ratio were
1.6, HK$1,105 million and 0.3 (2006: 1.5, HK$893 million,
0.3), respectively. The gearing ratio refers to the ratio of the
total interest-bearing debts to the total equity. The rise in the
total bank debts was mainly for financing the establishment of
the 2nd phase of the spinning factory of the textile business.
The interest cover, the trade and bills receivables to turnover
and the inventory to turnover for the year were 16 times, 48
days and 57 days (2006: 14 times, 41 days, 61 days),
respectively. At the year end, the cash and cash equivalents,
the equity attributable to equity holders of the Company and
the unutilized banking facilities were HK$245 million,
HK$3,248 million and HK$2,030 million (2006: HK$251
million, HK$2,872 million, HK$1,942 million) respectively.

HKEH
BEBRBARREDTFR-EXFHEBE

1,036BEBRT (ZZEZARF BEI/I9EE
JT) HBIN6% o WALEFRNER B BHE48
BET (ZEZXIBES3EET) HMEK9% °

HE-HETAEEZEXHKAGHHEER
%}91700 °

BB ARR

RBESTRUBER
AEBEBESBINTHERR - RAFR:
REMBRERANFR/BHYSBEER (=
ZEZARF BESIAER) AREREEH
RAEERFANEEREN AR EFH
REERBUIRINEREEESEHRS
MHE-RAFER RELER-RITERBER
EXRBELEERSHR.6 BEII05EET
RO (ZEEBRF:1.5) BHBIIEE
7:0.3) EXRBELRDIERMESEHER
BE LR BITERBELAZTEREE
RODBEBNE-BHO B N FHF ER
BhR BURAKEURRBELEXERT
BELEXEIRAB16E -48AKS7H (=ZF
ZREAE 418 610) REFR RE
RREEBY AR REMEERGEER
RAREBERRITEEBESBIRHER 24588 T
BH3,248B BT RER2,030BE T (=%
ERFIBE21EE T BE2,872BE L,
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Capital expenditure

Total capital expenditures of the Group for the year amounted
to HK$609 million (2006: HK$351 million), of which HK$468
million (2006: HK$148 million) was incurred by the textile
business for the expansion of its production facilities. On the
other hand, capital expenditures of HK$141 million (2006:
HK$203 million) was incurred by the retail and distribution
business mainly for the renovation of its retail outlets and

additions of computer equipment mainly in the Mainland China.

Pledge of assets

No significant assets were pledged as at 31 March 2007.

Foreign exchange and interest rate risks

The Group continued to adopt a strict and prudent policy in
managing its interest rate and currency exchange risks. The
major interest-bearing bank borrowings of the Group were
HIBOR based Hong Kong dollar borrowings with maturity due
within five years. To reduce the interest rate risks, the Group
had entered into derivative financial instrument contracts with
international financial institutions. During the year, the major
revenues, expenses and procurements of the Group were
denominated in HKD, USD, Renminbi, Yen, EURO and NTD.
The Group had entered into forward exchange contracts to

reduce its currency exchange risk exposure.

HUMAN RESOURCES

As at 31 March 2007, the Group had about 23,400 (2006:
22,800) employees in the Greater China, Singapore and
Malaysia. The remuneration of the employees was largely
based on industry practice and the performance of individual

employee.

BEARMMX

RAFE AEFBREREHAXABE0RT
B (ZZ2ZRFBEIS18E8R) HbH
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Br) TEAREHNERRRPEAER
e o
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REH - BRERNSER NEEC EERE
TRBBRHEERIASH -RER KEE
FTERAZHRRBEUBT XX AR
W-HRT BERNABET ARECSZH
REIINE & 4 LUR K BB = & B o

ANER

R-ZZBEZLEF=ZRA=+—-—H A&KBERKH
E FMEREREDHEREE 23,400
(ZEERF:22800) A ETHFMZEE
FTEERTEZBRREIEAZRR



Management Discussion and Analysis &3 8 Z a4l & 7 4

OUTLOOK

The knitted fabric industry consolidation is expected to be
continued in a fast manner. Stringent environmental regulations
and rising costs are putting pressures on small players and
creating barriers to new entrants. In this environment, the
Group can benefit by taking higher market share. In the coming
year, the Group will further grow its capacity by about 15%
to 20%. The management also expects to have greater pricing

power to improve the profit margin.

The garment associate will expand its production capacity in
Vietnam as the quota system has been eliminated there. The
textile export disputes will be reviewed again in 2008 and
the Group will closely monitor the outcome to adjust its

development strategies.

Ovutlet expansion will be continued to slow down for the retail
operation in the coming year. Network growth is targeted at
about 100 stores. More resources will be put in design,
merchandising and marketing of our products. The management
will concentrate on improving store productivity and profit
margins. The Mainland China will remain the key growth

market.

The Group will dedicate its effort to achieve larger market
share and to improve its competitiveness and profitability. The
management is of great confidence to report positive results

in the year to come.
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Report of the Directors EE & R &

The directors have pleasure in presenting their report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group

for the year ended 31 March 2007.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group’s principal activities during the year consisted of
the production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and yarn,
the retailing and distribution of casual apparel and accessory,
the provision of franchise services, and the provision of repair
and maintenance services for motor vehicles and generators.
There were no significant changes in the nature of the Group's

principal activities during the year.
The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The Group's profit for the year ended 31 March 2007 and
the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date

are set out in the financial statements on pages 43 to 160.

An interim dividend of HK12.0 cents per ordinary share was
paid on 9 February 2007. The directors recommend the
payment of a final dividend of HK15.0 cents per ordinary
share in respect of the year, to shareholders on the register of
members on 24 August 2007. This recommendation has been
incorporated in the financial statements as an allocation of

retained profits within the equity section of the balance sheet.

EZEMAZFEAVNAEAEEBRE_ZZ
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the results and of the assets, liabilities and
minority interests of the Group for the last five financial years,

as extracted from the published audited financial statements,

is set out below.

This summary does not form part of the audited financial

Report of the Directors EE & R &

MBEMBPERE
TRAFAGENBEREMRFE 2EEAR
EE-BEHEIERRERZZHE HHAL
DB B ®REK

MRS R BREELTBHRR 2D -

statements.
RESULTS EF5
Year ended 31 March
BE=A=+T—HLEFE
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
BT BT BETT EBETT EBEFT
REVENUE KA 8,298,552 7,749,112 7,302,697 6,216,465 5,198,585
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B %4 Al % A 732,868 505,690 544,798 525,097 660,315
Tax s (107,047) (70,473)  (61,113)  (55,554) (35,664)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR KEEGF 625,821 435,217 483,685 469,543 624,651
Attributable to: ==
Equity holders NUNETE: £ 625,148 480,253 461,799 421,877 590,562
of the Company B &
Minority interests LEBRRES 673 (45,036) 21,886 47,666 34,089

625,821

435,217 483,685 469,543 624,651




Report of the Directors EE & R &

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND MINORITY INTERESTS

EE-BBEEIBRRES

As at 31 March

R=A=+-8”

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$'000

BT EEFT BMFT EEFT EBEFx

TOTAL ASSETS EEME 5,842,399 5,265,840 4,822,286 4,390,685 3,368,333
TOTAL LIABILITIES aEEE (2,527,376) (2,335,891) (2,090,945) (1,861,347) (1,001,912)
MINORITY INTERESTS D YR RE R (66,943)  (58,148) (103,498)  (82,766)  (50,710)
3,248,080 2,871,801 2,627,843 2,446,572 2,315,711

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INVESTMENT
PROPERTIES

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment

and investment properties of the Group during the year are

set out in notes 13 and 14 to the financial statements,

respectively.

SHARE CAPITAL AND SHARE OPTIONS
There were no movements in either the Company’s authorised

or issued share capital during the year.

Details of movements in the Company’s share options during
the year, together with the reasons therefor, are set out in

note 30 to the financial statements.

ME-BERRBRREYE
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Report of the Directors EE & R &

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis

to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE OF LISTED SECURITIES
OF THE COMPANY

Since the grant of the share repurchase mandate in the last

annual general meeting, the Company has made the following

share repurchases of its own share on The Stock Exchange of

Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) as follows:

BEERBRE
AREzABANNRBREZEABERESL
REERYERRQATAREABDRERR
BATH R

BABESIHEARFA LHES

BEXRRBEASRHUDBROKE &

DNRAEREBHERZMERDE (THX
Frl) BB AR R

Price per share

Number of BREXK Aggregate
Month/Year shares repurchased Highest Lowest consideration
E/8H EEROHE 545} & 1K RELE
HK$ HK$ HK$
BY B B

June 2007
—EZ2tHERA 526,000 5.40 5.36 2,838,000

The repurchases were effected by the directors pursuant to the
general mandate granted with a view to benefit the
shareholders as a whole by enhancing the net assets, and/or
earnings per share of the Company. All shares repurchased

were subsequently cancelled.

Saved as disclosed herein, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of this listed

securities of the Company.
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RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 31(b) to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in

equity, respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 March 2007, the Company’s reserves available for
cash distribution and/or distribution in specie amounted to
HK$1,039,356,000, of which HK$198,913,000 has been
proposed as a final dividend for the year. In addition, the
Company’s share premium account, in the amount of
HK$344,158,000, may be distributed in the form of fully

paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 37% of the
total purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier

included therein amounted to 18%.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates
or any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the
directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group's five largest

customers and suppliers.
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DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:
Poon Bun Chak (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Poon Kai Chak
Poon Kei Chak
Poon Kwan Chak
Ting Kit Chung

Independent non-executive directors (“INEDs”):
Au Son Yiu
Cheng Shu Wing
Wong Tze Kin, David

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, all the existing
directors will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves

for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

The service contracts entered into between the Company and
each of the executive directors as listed above may be
terminated by either party by giving not less than three months’

written notice or compensation in lieu.

Save as disclosed above, no director proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,

other than statutory compensation.
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The directors’ fees are subject to shareholders’ approval at
general meetings. Other emoluments are determined by the
Company’s board of directors with reference to directors’
duties, responsibilities and performance and the results of the

Group.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

Save as disclosed in note 37 to the financial statements, no
director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in
any contract of significance to the business of the Group to
which the Company, its holding company or any of its

subsidiaries was a party during the year.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT

Executive directors

Mr. Poon Bun Chak, aged 59, is the chairman and chief

executive officer overseeing the planning and development of

the Group. He founded the Group in 1975 and has more

than 32 years’ experience in the textile field.

Mr. Poon Kai Chak, aged 57, is a younger brother of
Mr. Poon Bun Chak. He joined the Group in 1980 and has
more than 27 years’ experience in the Industry. He is
responsible for the management of the manufacturing

operations of the Group.

Mr. Poon Kei Chak, aged 55, is a younger brother of
Mr. Poon Bun Chak. He joined the Group on its establishment
in 1975 and has more than 32 years’ experience in the field.
He is responsible for the purchases, sales and the overall

management of the Group.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)
Executive directors [continued)
Mr. Poon Kwan Chak, aged 61, is the elder brother of Mr.
Poon Bun Chak. He joined the Group in 1976 and has more
than 31 years’ related experience. He is responsible for the

Group's merchandising and sales management.

Mr. Ting Kit Chung, aged 51, is responsible for the general
administration and financial management of the Group. He
joined the Group in 1991 and has more than 10 years’

banking experience. He holds a Bachelor of Arts degree from

The University of Hong Kong.

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Au Son Yiu, aged 62, has extensive experience in the
securities industry. He is a director of The Association of
Former Council Members of the Stock Exchange and The
Institute of Securities Dealers Limited, a consultant to Dao
Heng Securities Limited and a member of the Election
Committee for the financial services subsector election for the
1998 Legislative Council. He is also an independent non-
executive director for several public companies listed on the
Stock Exchange. In addition, he is the ex-deputy chairman of
The Hong Kong Securities Clearing Company Limited
(1992-1994) and ex-council member of the Stock Exchange
(1988-1994). He was appointed as an independent

non-executive director of the Company in July 1995.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Independent non-executive directors (continued)

Mr. Cheng Shu Wing, aged 57, is a director of Techluxe
Investments Limited. He holds a Bachelor of Business
Administration degree from The Chinese University of Hong
Kong and has more than 31 years’ experience in the banking
and securities industries in Hong Kong. He was appointed as

an independent non-executive director of the Company in July

1992.

Mr. Wong Tze Kin, David, aged 44, is a director of CFL
Anchor Limited. Mr. Wong holds a Bachelor of Science degree
from the University of California at Berkeley. He is a member
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a
fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He has over 20 years’ experience in accounting,
corporate finance, stockbroking and fund management. He

was appointed as an independent non-executive director of

the Company in March 2004.

Senior management

Mr. Chan Min, Samuel, aged 52, is a director of the Group’s
retail operations. He holds a Master’s degree in business
administration from the Northwestern University and The Hong
Kong University of Science and Technology. He is a member
of the British Computer Society. Prior to joining the Group in
1996, Mr. Chan had over 14 years’ experience in retail

operations and MIS management.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior management (continued)

Mr. Chan Chi Hon, aged 45, joined the Group in 1997 and
is the Group’s financial controller and company secretary.
Mr. Chan holds a Master’s degree in commerce from The
University of New South Wales, Australia, and is a fellow
member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and is a certified practising accountant of the
CPA Australia. He has more than 20 years’ experience in

auditing and accounting.

Mr. Chau Kuen Kai, aged 49, is a factory manager of the
knitting operations of the Group. He joined the Group in
1979 and has more than 27 years’ experience in the knitting

industry.

Mr. Fung Wai Lun, Daniel, aged 50, is a director of the
Group's retail operations. Before joining the Group in 1996,
Mr. Fung had more than 20 years’ experience in the retailing

industry.

Mr. Hon Siu Kit, aged 47, is an associate director of Nice
Dyeing Factory Limited, a subsidiary of the Group engaged in
the sale of finished knitted fabric. He joined the Group in
1993 and has more than 29 years’ experience in the textile

industry.

Mr. Ling Man, aged 54, is a factory manager in charge of
the yarn dyeing operations of the Group. He joined the Group
in 1998 and has more than 31 years’ experience in the

dyeing and finishing industry.
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BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR
MANAGEMENT (continued)

Senior management (continued)

Mr. Liv Wei Chao, aged 42, joined the Group in 1996 and is
the chief financial officer of the Group’s retail operations. He
has more than 23 years’ experience in accounting. Mr. Liu
holds a Master’s degree in business administration from the
University of Western Sydney, Australia. He is a member of
the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants and CIA

(Certified Internal Auditor).

Mr. Su Keng Wen, aged 43, is a general manager of the
Group's retail operations in Shanghai. He joined the Group
in 1998 and has more than 18 years’ experience in the

retailing industry.

Mr. Ting Kit Hung, aged 55, is the director and chief executive
of the Group’s motor vehicles and generators services
operations in the Mainland China. He is an associate member
of the Institute of Motor Industry, the Chartered Institute of
Transport and the British Institute of Management. He also
holds a Master’s degree in business administration from The
University of East Asia, Macau. He joined the Group in 1995
and has more than 37 years’ experience in the motor industry.

He is the elder brother of Mr. Ting Kit Chung.

Mr. Wong Tung Yiu, aged 52, is an associate director and
the general manager of Nice Dyeing Factory Llimited, a
subsidiary of the Group engaged in the sale of finished knitted
fabric. He joined the Group in 1994 and has more than 33

years’ experience in the textile industry.
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN EERBHREBROZEEZRAR
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 March 2007, the interests and short positions of the RZZEZE+HE=ZA=+-—H0 RE(EFRE

directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the & ##HI) 352k MEF W E LM HRIE

Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning (LT AREBETEF RS MWEZESTA)

of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO”)), (T{ZE<FA]) BAXAQATARERT- SES

as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company HEALAFRREBEZLIE (EER(EFRHE

pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified #fI) 5 XVE) MR AEBER X AWM T :

to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model

Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers

(the “Model Code”), were as follows:
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Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

Number of shares held, capacity and nature of interest

FREE SORESNNE

Percentage

Through of the

Directly or  spouse or Through Company’s

beneficially minor  controlled issued share

owned children corporations Total capital

EARE

BEH HERER EXEH BT

Name of director E3fA 53 2] AEEFL AL Ch ENER R
Poon Bun Chak EBWE 29,720,000 168,800,104* 505,200,000* 703,720,104 53.1
Poon Kai Chak BEE 7,802,800 - - 7,802,800 0.6
Poon Kei Chak BEHRE 21,477,200 - — 21,477,200 1.6
Poon Kwan Chak EHE 6,442,800 - - 6,442,800 0.5
Ting Kit Chung THR 1,600,000 - - 1,600,000 0.1
67,042,800 168,800,104 505,200,000 741,042,904 55.9
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (continued)
* The 168,800,104 shares are owned by Farrow Star Limited, which

is wholly-owned by Perfection Inc. as a trustee for The Evergreen
Trust, a discretionary trust, the beneficiaries of which include the
family members of Mr. Poon Bun Chak. These shares are held

through his spouse or minor children in accordance with the SFO.

# The 505,200,000 shares are owned by Giant Wizard Corporation
in which Farrow Star lLimited has an 87.51% equity interest.
A 12.49% interest in Giant Wizard Corporation is owned by Messrs.
Poon Bun Chak, Poon Kei Chak and Poon Kwan Chak.

The interests of the directors in the share options of the
Company are separately disclosed in note 30 to the financial

statements.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, Giant Wizard
Corporation transferred 6,828,000 shares and 41,922,000
shares of the Company to Mr. Poon Kwan Chak and Treasure
Link International Holdings Limited, a company owned by Mr.

Poon Kei Chak and his spouse, respectively.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2007, none of the
directors had registered an interest or short position in the
shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or
any of its associated corporations that was required to be
recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to

the Model Code.
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES

Save as disclosed in the share option scheme disclosures in
note 30 to the financial statements, at no time during the year
were rights to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
shares in the Company granted to any director or their
respective spouse or minor children, or were any such rights
exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding company
or any of its subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable

the directors to acquire such rights in any other body corporate.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME
Details of the Company’s share option scheme are set out in

note 30 to the financial statements.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSON’S
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
At 31 March 2007, the following interests of 5% or more of
the issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the
register of interests required to be kept by the Company

pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO:
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Capacity and

Percentage of

Number of the Company’s

Name nature of interest ordinary shares held issued share capital

EARAF

= SO REZER FEEERHE CRITREAF DR
Mondrian Investment Investment manager

Partners Limited BRELKRE 80,295,000 6.1
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER PERSON’S
INTERESTS IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES
(continued)

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 March 2007, no person,

other than the directors of the Company, whose interests are

set out in the section “Directors’ interests and short positions
in shares and underlying shares” above, had registered an
interest and short positions in shares and underlying shares of

the Company that was required to be recorded pursuant to

Section 336 of the SFO.

CONTINUING CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

The INEDs of the Company have reviewed the continuing
connected transactions set out in note 37(a)(iii) to the financial
statements, disclosed in compliance with the requirements of
Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”), and have confirmed

that these continuing transactions were entered into:
(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less
favourable to the Group than terms available to or from

independent third parties; and

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing
them on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the

interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.
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SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of the directors, at least 25% of the
Company’s total issued share capital was held by the public

as at the date of this report.

AUDITORS
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their re-appointment
as auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming

annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

Poon Bun Chak

Chairman

Hong Kong, 16 July 2007
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The Group is committed to maintaining high standards of
corporate governance and enhancing corporate value and

accountability.

BOARD STRUCTURE AND BOARD PROCESS
The overall management of the Group is vested with the board
of directors (the “Board”) and the day-to-day management of

the business is delegated to the executive management.

The principal roles of the Board are:

(1) to lay down the Group’s objectives, strategies, policies

and business plan;

(2) to monitor the performance of each business segment;

(3) to set appropriate policies to manage risks in pursuit of

the Group's strategic objectives.

The Board comprises of eight members. The five executive
directors include Messrs. Poon Bun Chak, Poon Kai Chak,
Poon Kei Chak, Poon Kwan Chak and Ting Kit Chung. The
three independent non-executive directors include Messrs. Au
Son Yiu, Cheng Shu Wing and Wong Tze Kin, David. Mr.
Poon Bun Chak is the chairman and chief executive officer

("CEQ") of the Company.
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BOARD STRUCTURE AND BOARD PROCESS (continued)
The Company has in place clear board process. Regular board
meetings are scheduled at least four times per year. Agendas
and accompanying board papers are served to all directors
at least 14 days in advance of each board meeting to facilitate
informed discussion and decision-making. Directors may include
any matters they wish to discuss in the meeting in the agendas.
Draft minutes of the board and committee meetings are
prepared by the company secretary of the Company. The
board and committee minutes are kept by the company
secretary and are open for inspection by directors upon
request. All directors have access to the advice and services
of the company secretary, and are allowed to seek external
professional advice if needed. All directors are kept informed
of the latest update of the Listing Rules and other applicable

regulatory requirements.

Newly appointed directors will receive a comprehensive, formal
and tailored induction on the first occasion of their appointment
so as to ensure that they have appropriate understanding of
the business of the Company and the obligation and

responsibility of being a director.

INDEPENDENCE AND QUALIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT
NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The Company has three INEDs on its Board in compliance
with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules. All the INEDs possess a
wide range of business and financial experience. One of the
INEDs, Mr. Wong Tze Kin, David, possesses professional
accounting qualification in full compliance with Rule 3.10(2)
of the Listing Rules. In accordance with Rule 3.13 of the

Listing Rules, all the INEDs have confirmed their independence

for the year ended 31 March 2007.
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BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS BEEENLEEER

Attendance of board and committee meetings during the year: FRAZSHEEZEGERZEEETR A

Number of meetings attended/held during the year
AERNSH/BTEERH

Audit Remuneration Nomination

Directors Board Committee Committee Committee
B =g ERERS FMEsg REZBE
Executive directors HITES

Poon Bun Chak EHE 3/5 N/ATE R N/ATE A N/ATER

(Chairman & CEO) (EEFEELED)

Poon Kai Chak BEE 1/5 N/ATE B N/ATE A N/ATE B
Poon Kei Chak BHE 4/5 N/ATE A N/ATE A N/AT i A
Poon Kwan Chak EE 4/5 N/ATE B N/ATE A N/ATE B
Ting Kit Chung THE 5/5 N/AT i 3/4 0/0

Independent non-executive & IEH T

directors S
Au Son Yiu ey 5/5 3/3 4/4 0/0
Cheng Shu Wing w8 5/5 3/3 4/4 0/0
Wong Tze Kin, David EHE 4/5 2/3 2/4 0/0
BOARD COMMITTEES EEZEg

The Board has established several board committees to oversee EBEEECERKIHEEETZESUERARAQT

certain aspects of the Company’s affairs. BRI SEEE.
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AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee consists of the three independent non-
executive directors of the Board namely Messrs. Wong Tze
Kin, David, Au Son Yiu and Cheng Shu Wing. The committee
is chaired by Mr. Wong Tze Kin, David, a qualified accounting
professional. At the time of establishment, the terms of reference
and duties have been laid down as a guideline for the

committee. The principal duties of the committee include:

(a) monitoring the preparation of the financial statements;

(b) monitoring and assessing the internal controls system of

the Group;

(c) monitoring the performance of Group’s internal audit

team;

(d) considering the appointment and removal of the external
auditors, the audit fee and the terms of engagement;

and

(e) reviewing and commenting on the connected transactions

of the Group.

The committee held three meetings during the year to review

the followings:

(a) the internal controls and risk management of the Group;

and

(b) the financial reporting process and the financial

statements of the Group.

Bt

REES
EREECERESEN =SB IFATE
EDHREEREE BRBEERBRBR
EE-BRRAERZEEENIR HAEX
B ER-REYE ZEEHEAABZMHEX
EHEMAMEES - ZEEETERERE:

(o) BB BEBMRAORA

(b) EBEERFEAEEABEZRELS

() EBERxEEABSEHEZRE:

(d) ZEIIBLBEANEAREBR BFHE
ARZBHRT R

) BRAZE HERS LEHER-

RER ZESERTZREBUAERUT:

(o) AKENABEEHERARER R

(b) AEEMBEREFRMBRE -
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REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee consists of three independent
non-executive directors and one executive director namely
Messrs. Au Son Yiu, Cheng Shu Wing, Wong Tze Kin, David
and Ting Kit Chung respectively. The committee is chaired by
Mr. Au Son Yiu. At the time of establishment, terms of reference
and duties have been laid down as a guideline for the
committee. The committee is responsible for making
recommendation on the Company’s policy and structure for all
the remuneration of directors and other senior management,
and reviewing and approving compensations payable to
directors. The remuneration of the directors and other senior
management is determined with reference to the performance
of each individual and the Company, the market conditions
and the industry practice. Besides, the committee will ensure
that no director or any of his/her associate may be involved
in the determination of his/her own remuneration. During the
year, the committee held four meetings to review and approve
the remuneration adjustment and performance bonus of

executive directors and other senior management.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee consists of three independent
non-executive directors and one executive director namely
Messrs. Cheng Shu Wing, Au Son Yiu, Wong Tze Kin, David
and Ting Kit Chung respectively. The committee is chaired by
Mr. Cheng Shu Wing. The Nomination Committee is
responsible for the recommendation of candidates with

appropriate experience and qualification to become members

of the Board.

FWESS
FHEE SRR -UBYFATESER X
BITES 7R RBRRELE BHYRLLE
EHRAAERTHRALE -BRBEXRERE
EENERE-RALNGR ZESHEEHE
MR EBEMRRFEES-ZEEXTREE
RARRESRHEMSEEEASNHHG
RERHER TERENESHEE
RETESERAMSEEEASNHN £
EE2ZZAENKRB-ADIXRRE -THHE
MRATEWES MM ZESTERRFRLE
EAEEREBAALTBEBIIZESNE
M-RERN ZESERTERNR UEH
BITESREMSEAENFTHAREER
BRI

REEEE
REZESERZNUBIFHITESR
BITES 7 ABMELE BRELE
EHRAAERTHRALLE -BHERTERE
EECIR-REZECSEEREHFTES
BRRBER2ALFERESENE
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DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code of the Listing
Rules as the Company’s code of conduct for dealings in
securities of the Company by the directors. Based on specific
enquiry of the Company’s directors, they have all complied
with the required standard set out in the Model Code

throughout the accounting period covered by the annual report.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE PROVISIONS SET OUT
IN THE CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES (THE “CODE")

In the opinion of the directors, the Company complied with

the code provisions of the Code contained in Appendix 14 of

the Listing Rules throughout the accounting period covered by

the annual report, except for the following deviations:

(1) Under code provision A.4.1 of the Code, non-executive
directors should be appointed for a specific term and be

subject to re-election.

All the existing non-executive directors of the Company
are not appointed for specific term, but are subject to
retirement and re-election at the Company’s annual
general meeting in accordance with Clause 86(1) of the

bye-laws of the Company.

EEETZERRS

ARrEErMm(EE EMRRD) 2 FRESFA
ERARAESETARABEREZT
B- AR AZES2ERN SESHURA

R EAHEETRETA 2R E-

BRESNER ALARAFHRAM2ER
HE-ENELTRANSETOAE T
B 4T B R STBR SB -

(1) FUALGRERRTEEHEESA
EEAH RABSRET.

BA ARABMBEFRUTESAHESR
FEEEH MERELIT AL
E8O(NERARB 2RRBFRE L
BEEE
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE PROVISIONS SET OUT

(2)

IN THE CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES (THE “CODE") (continued)
Under code provision A.2.1 of the Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separate

and should not be performed by the same individual.

The Company does not have a policy of separating the
roles of chairman and chief executive officer of the Board.
The Board considers the current arrangement can help
maintaining a strong management position and at the
same time improving the communication efficiency. The
Board may consider the separation of the roles of
chairman and chief executive officer upon the then

circumstances.

FEEEXERERTR (TR (#)

(2)

FH A2 IBEREEERE SR CEY
BEmER I REHE— AR

BRI ALY REFEBHESS 2
ITRERESEREZAC-EEERAH
BERNZHENRERZENES LR
BREABBUR-EZSERTIERE
BENEFEREFREEZAG
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COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE PROVISIONS SET OUT
IN THE CODE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
PRACTICES (THE “CODE”) (continued)

(3) Under code provision E.1.2 of the Code, the chairman

of the Board should attend the annual general meeting

of the Company.

The chairman of the Board of the Company has delegated
the duty of attending the annual general meeting to an
executive director of the Company. The chairman
considers the executive director a suitable person for
taking up such duty as the executive director has been
serving for similar duties for many years and he has
good understanding of each business segment of the

Group.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION
During the year, fees paid for audit and non-audit services by

the Company were as follows:

i)

SREARATA (TFH) @)

il

(3) FRIEI2RREEETS2EFEANE
ARAB2RRBFRE
ARABESFETFEHHERRBEFAE
ZHBBEREARARA-—HTESHUT X
FRAAZITESHARESEEK T
ToOTH TEZESCEZFHUTHE
BRBNER-

2B ET B =

RERRANDE AR EFTRFFTRS

BS:

Services Fee paid/payable
Bk %% BN ERHER
HK$’000

BT T

Audit services rendered EREET R 2,774
Non-audit services rendered BIRMEFFTRSE 2,422
5,196
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DIRECTORS’ AND AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board is responsible for preparing the financial statements

of the Company. The statement from the external auditors of

the Company about their responsibilities has been set out in

the Independent Auditors’ Report on page 41.

REVIEW OF THE INTERNAL CONTROLS

The system of internal controls is defined as the internal control
procedures with which the Company uses to ensure the
accuracy of its accounting records, safeguard the assets of
the Company and ensure the compliance with the relevant
rules and regulations. The Board is responsible for maintaining
efficient and effective internal controls of the Company. During
the year, the internal audit team, which reports directly to the
Audit Committee, has reviewed the internal controls of each
major business segment of the Company and has reported its
findings to the Audit Committee. The Audit Committee is

satisfied with the effective internal controls of the Company.

EEERREMYYBBRR2ER

EXSRERRUALAPBHER-AQFH
BEREMEBEYMERR2EEEACH
REANEZBIZBERSE -

W EBEE 1 2 B
ABEZRGTNEARQXRRA 2R EBEZS
B DURFE A D B & 5 RC SR A B MR - (R A
LNREERBRADAFEEBHRAURE
Pl-EEEREEHEBAQRABRERRMEN
WBEZRHE-RFRN BEEOEREEEE
ENRBEAE CEXKALASEAEIEE
BHABEZEHE UTHESERABKES
CER - BEREESHAQNANAINEEH
ERRWER
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

To enhance the communications with shareholders and

investors, the Company has adopted the following

communication channels:

(1) meeting shareholders in the annual general meetings to
explain the results of the Company and answer the

questions of shareholders;

(2) disseminating corporate information to shareholders

according to the rules and regulations;

(3) meeting fund managers to promote the business of the

Company; and

(4) publishing the background, the latest development and

the results of the Group on the Company’s website.

L

EEBRANERRBE

=t

AMBERIRREENEE AXTLR
AUTRBRE:

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

RBRRBFASERREE OHEBRE
DNEEERBERRNE

BEBRAURGA ORRERABTDE
#

HESKEEH WEEAQREL R

RAEQRBDRUEDHAEEE S R H
BREEEH-
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Ell ERNST & YOUNG

% KR & & F K O

To the shareholders of
Texwinca Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Texwinca Holdings
Limited set out on pages 43 to 160, which comprise the
consolidated and Company balance sheets as at 31 March
2007, and the consolidated income statement, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant

accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance. This responsibility includes designing,
implementing and maintaining internal control relevant to the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that

are reasonable in the circumstances.

BEXEREREERAF
(RERZDAMAE L Z2BRR )
SRR

RELEE (UATERBIEM]) EFRIER
FAIZ10EBAKEREERQANPBIR
R UMBERREER-_FFLF=RA=1
—HNHGRERAAEEREREBEZAL
FENGEBRER GARRESZEHRA
FERERER URTESHERBER
Hib MM ot

EERMBHRRARKENSL

S ARESARERBET BSOS RM
MEEBMBREZEAREBAAFRMRER
TEEMAAWINBZEMBERER -EZEME
BER BREREEEFRREEM AR
1 5 3% B 75 3R 2 A B8 A 0 AR 4% ) - LU B 7%
BRIAFEHNREFRERMEFNEKRE
mEBRENEABENS T EER RIZE
REHEENE A
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AUDITORS’ RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit. Our report is made solely to
you, as a body, in accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other

person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong
Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s infernal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the

financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

REEHNEE
EMANEERREBEEMNELEZENHR
RERER-RMARERBREREIBIF(A
BE) BOOMRMMRE  ERABBRR|E R
BEN HANREETTRAEEMAR R
PR AREZTNADT HBEMEMAL
BEFEREEEEE

EMERBEEBSAMASEMANE BET
HAETER - BLEEERRMAEST
ReE WHRBEARATER USERE
BREREFTEFEEMERHERRAL -

ZER

~

&

BRS RATRF UV RS BB R T A
CTERBEEERNERRE-MEENERF
HUR A B0EM 09 # | B 38 SR R ERGE =
HRMEYMBHRREFEERERFRLNE
BRoEFERSTRERE RBMEZREEZAF
RHEREENQAMIRMBEHRRAEONX
MES ARFTEENEREF BAFA/Y
RAHNABEHNRERRBR -FLTE
RAEESHERANS A ERENESEERAR
FFHNSEATHNEEM URFTENBR
REEIHL K-

RAEE RMAMEGSZERBRERENE
EMARFANELEREMHER-
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OPINION

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group
as at 31 March 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly
prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of

the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young

Certified Public Accountants

18/F, Two International Finance Centre,
8 Finance Street, Central,

Hong Kong

16 July 2007
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Year ended 31 March 2007 BZ_-—ZEZE+HF=FA=1+—HIFE

2007 2006
—EELHF ZEERE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
ik BT T BT T
REVENUE A 5 8,298,552 7,749,112
Cost of sales HEMA (5,656,539) (5,371,343)
Gross profit EF 2,642,013 2,377,769
Other income and gains = N L& 5 128,867 74,545
Selling and distribution costs HERDHEH (1,533,792) (1,458,618)
Administrative expenses THEH (504,360) (506,539)
Other operating expenses, net HivZBER F8 1,730 4,361
Finance costs B%ER 8 (49,801) (38,533)
Share of profit of an associate, EEHE NBRFA
net of tax BRI ZFE 48,211 52,705
PROFIT BEFORE TAX B %4 A& R 6 732,868 505,690
Tax A 9 (107,047) (70,473)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR KEERR 625,821 435,217
Attributable to: BB
Equity holders of the Company KARERBE 10 625,148 480,253
Minority interests LERRER 673 (45,036)
625,821 435,217
DIVIDENDS KA 11
Interim HA 159,155 145,889
Proposed final R R HA 198,913 145,892
358,068 291,781
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE 3 EBEAXA A RZE
TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS BEMEEER
OF THE COMPANY (HK cents) BRI GBEAL) 12
Basic BN 47 .1 36.2
Diluted #iE% 47 .1 36.1
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Consolidated Balance Sheet &7 &
31 March 2007 —E&E+F=H=+—H

bt

EEAL

=

!

2007 2006
—E2HF ZEBERE
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
Wt & BETFT BEFTT
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRNBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME-BMERRZE 13 2,323,532 1,936,397
Investment properties REME 14 119,682 66,822
Prepaid land lease payments BALHEER 15 24,773 25,175
Construction in progress BEIR 16 38,513 83,540
Trademarks g 17 33,293 33,227
Interest in an associate REBE N NT2ER 18 121,464 157,253
Long term rental deposits RiffHERS 126,148 107,763
Total non-current assets BIERBEE 2,787,405 2,410,177
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories FE 20 1,290,340 1,298,085
Trade and bills receivables EWERR K EREE 21 1,090,387 879,700
Prepayments, deposits and BNEREFTER
other receivables H fth fE UK BR X 403,850 415,150
Derivative financial assets TTEEMEE 22 25,588 11,807
Cash and cash equivalents HeERBEESEEY 23 244,829 250,921
Total current assets BREEE 3,054,994 2,855,663
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAEE
Due to an associate R E D E 19 15,605 83,813
Trade and bills payables BNERARENRE 24 950,918 1,008,500
Other payables and accrued H B BRI
liabilities T EE 25 236,968 178,422
Derivative financial liabilities TESRMERE 22 196 2,852
Tax payable FE 1S Bt 1R 202,250 156,627
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Mt SR1TER 26 546,785 415,316
Total current liabilities BREARE 1,952,722 1,845,530
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BEX

E =]
31 March 2007 :ggtﬁsf ==
2007 2006
—EELHF —EERF
Notes HKS$’000 HK$'000
Bt aF BT T BT T
Net current assets RBEEFEHE 1,102,272 1,010,133
Total assets less current MEERRBEE
liabilities 3,889,677 3,420,310
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kEFRBERE
Interest-bearing bank borrowings Mt SR1TER 26 557,791 478,000
Provision for long service payments RERBEEE 27 11,303 8,773
Deferred tax i FE R 18 28 5,560 3,588
Total non-current liabilities BWIEFRBER 574,654 490,361
Net assets BEE 3,315,023 2,929,949
EQUITY &=
Equity attributable to equity KRB ERFEE
holders of the Company FE A4 1
Issued capital ERITRA 29 66,314 66,314
Reserves #E 31(a) 2,982,853 2,659,595
Proposed final dividend BORRER IR B 11 198,913 145,892
3,248,080 2,871,801
Minority interests VYR RES 66,943 58,148
Total equity 4R 2 3,315,023 2,929,949
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung = -
Director Director BWIE THE
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity

Year ended 31 March 2007 & Z =
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement &4 &R &

Year ended 31 March 2007 R-—EZE+tF=F=+—H

=

2007 2006
- —TERF
HK$’000 HK$'000
B F T BETT
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REMBRERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax B %4 A& R 732,868 505,690
Adjustments for: AE:
Finance costs B%ER 49,801 38,533
Share of profit of an associate, R E A RER
net of tax BRIEFE (48,211) (52,705)
Interest income FMEWA (11,728) (13,436)
Net fair value gains on foreign SINELTE
exchange derivative financial ERMIAARE
instruments W& FERE (51,363) (14,702)
Fair value gains on investment REVMFEANE
properties W &8 (460) (8,354)
Depreciation e 292,939 281,454
Recognition of prepaid land BALTHEER
lease payments 2R 644 567
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HENE -BER
property, plant and equipment REEBER (RH) (4,111) 4,067
Provision for slow-moving inventories REGERE 48,540 537
Impairment/(write-back of FEWERFURE,
impairment] of trade receivables CRERmE) 378 (9,715)
Equity-settled share option expenses BafEBREXTH - 4,907
Operating profit before working EEESEDA
capital changes SR F 1,009,297 736,843
Increase in inventories FEEM (95,312) (242,659)
Increase in trade and bills receivables FE Uk B SR I B WL S4B HE N (216,731) (445,970)
Increase in prepayments, BERFEFTEREAM
deposits and other receivables JE Lt B 338 (3,801) (93,090)
Increase/(decrease) in an amount FEfTEE & A A
due to an associate ®mn, CEA) (67,060) 28,277
Increase/(decrease) in trade and EBHEREAREMNRE
bills payables @,/ Cfd) (34,074) 133,058
Increase/(decrease) in other HAO R R K
payables and accrued liabilities FEStE&EEm, Ohd) 62,723 (33,452)
Increase in provision for long RERBERE
service payments 12 hn 2,530 662
Cash generated from operations REMBRE 657,572 83,669
Profits taxes paid ENPTEB (59,097) (32,900)
Net cash inflow from operating activities ~ R&ERBHRERAFHE 598,475 50,769




Consolidated Cash Flow Statement R &R ERE X
Year ended 31 March 2007 R=-ZEZE+F=F=+—H

2007 2006
—EELHF ZBREXRE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
Wt 3£ B F T BETT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING RETBHHRERE
ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2 WA 11,728 13,436
Proceeds from derivative financial fTE2mMIA
instruments PN 34,926 40,057
Dividends received from an associate BWREENTRE 84,000 35,000
Purchases of items of property, plant BEVX BER
and equipment RHEEEB 13 (512,342) (223,700)
Acquisition of a subsidiary WEE—HEA R 33 - 1,643
Additions to construction in progress EEIRZH 16 (96,939) (110,899)
Additions to trademarks MEXH 17 (66) (108)
Additions to prepaid land lease BN HEER
payments X 15 - (3,533)
Proceeds from disposal of items of HENE - BER
property, plant and equipment RBETEE WA 31,803 4,196
Decrease/(increase) in long term EHfEemeRED
rental deposits (3 ) (18,385) 7,560
Decrease in non-pledged short term RIZH=@ANL
time deposits with original B HY 2 AR 49 A2 1
maturity longer than three E B FRED
months when acquired 15,600 21,060
Net cash outflow from investing activities REFBRER L FHE (449,675) (215,288)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING & EE
ACTIVITIES RERE
Issue of new shares BITHR 29 - 895
New bank loans HIRTER 643,106 764,642
Repayment of bank loans BEERTER (431,824) (425,312)
Repayment of shareholder loan BERRER - (266,376)
Interest paid EFE (49,801) (38,533)
Dividends paid ENRE (305,047) (291,770)
Net cash outflow from financing activities @EEFB2RERLFE (143,566) (256,454)
NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN ReRBeEEBEY2
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS g, (A B8 5,234 (420,973)
Cash and cash equivalents at FAZRER
beginning of year REEEY 235,297 660,530
Foreign exchange adjustments S B 4,296 (4,260)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT REZBZRER
END OF YEAR REeZEEY 244,827 235,297
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH ReRBELZEEY
AND CASH EQUIVALENTS BN
Cash and bank balances RERRITHEH 23 165,523 167,341
Non-pledged short term time deposits RETYBE=EAR
with original maturity within B B iz S 4R 4
three months when acquired EHEHER 79,306 67,980
Bank overdrafts, unsecured RITHEX MW 26 (2) (24)
244,827 235,297
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Company Balance Sheet AR EE &
31 March 2007 = ZEZtF=HA=+—H

2007 2006
—EEFLHE —EERE
Notes HKS$’000 HK$'000
Bt aF BT T BT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Interests in subsidiaries B AR 2R 32 1,251,829 852,457
CURRENT ASSETS REBEE
Prepayments and other receivables FENREREBEKRERR 203 203
Dividends receivable FE U R B 200,000 146,000
Cash and cash equivalents RERELZEEY 23 154 -
Total current assets BREEE 200,357 146,203
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBERE
Accrued liabilities ExtaE 771 1,273
Net current assets RBEEFS 199,586 144,930
Net assets FEE 1,451,415 997,387
EQUITY B
Issued capital ERITRA 29 66,314 66,314
Reserves #E 31(b) 1,186,188 785,181
Proposed final dividend BRAHRE 11 198,913 145,892
Total equity R 1,451,415 997,387
Poon Bun Chak Ting Kit Chung EF EF
Director Director EMWOE THA
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Notes to the Financial Statements B7 75 ¥k & Mf 5%

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Texwinca Holdings Limited is a limited liability company
incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the
Company is located at Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda. The principal place of
business of Texwinca Holdings Limited is located at 16th
Floor, Metroplaza Il, 223 Hing Fong Road, Kwai Chung,

New Territories, Hong Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following

principal activities:

*  Production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric and

yarn

*  Retailing and distribution of casual apparel and
accessory

®  Provision of franchise services

e  Provision of repair and maintenance services for

motor vehicles and generators

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding
company is Farrow Star Limited, which was incorporated

in the British Virgin Islands.

31 March 2007 =ZEZE+#=H=+—H
NEEH
EAEEBERARABEREZIMAL
ZERAB AL ZEMBPEER
Clarendon House, 2 Church Street,
Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda ° Xk {£5%
EERAGRETEL XU RBFEBRRE
BEE 223N HEESE -
TR

RAFE SERTELEUTER:

e HEBNTRMYZEHRER

s ERE#HNZZERDH

s BHFEERB

s ARERBEKEBRE

BREEZECZER RAERQATDAEEBE
LZ B E K ZFarrow Star Limited ©
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2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which also include Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and Interpretations)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, except for
investment properties, certain leasehold land and
buildings included in property, plant and equipment, and
derivative financial instruments, which have been
measured at fair value. These financial statements are
presented in Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and all values
are rounded to the nearest thousand except when

otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the
year ended 31 March 2007. Adjustments are made to
bring into line any dissimilar accounting policies that
may exist. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated
from the date of acquisition, being the date on which
the Group obtains control, and continue to be
consolidated until the date that such control ceases. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances within

the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside
shareholders not held by the Group in the results and

net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.

Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%

31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

2.1 RAEEAXRA

APBHRDIREET BSOS RM
ZEBMBEHRELER (AKBEEES
FFEARRRE) BEARSHRAR
BRBRNBMRG 2R BEERMEEM A -
BREREME BOBEENE -BERR
BANHEETHREBFRITEEHITA
BAREFEN APBHRRIERER
MR THEL TR FREAEHAN
REBmARTILBT (BE]) 25 Ff
EYEYNBRAAZE TRE

mER%E
FEUBBRREEALCAREME LA
BE-_ZZLF=ZA=+—-HLEFEZ
B RR - R AR AT &E
FEZTREFBR B -WELARZ
FEHWBER MAEEESESEZ
AR AGEHBRAN BEEBBEEH
BELEZBALE-AEEATDZEHIE
EARGREBRYEGRERKHHE

DERREREFAEEFE 2R
READBAMBLRAXERFEEZE

= ©



Notes to the Financial Statements B7 75 ¥k & Mf 5%

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has adopted the following new and revised

HKFRSs for the first time for the current year’s financial

statements. Except for in certain cases, giving rise to

new and revised accounting policies and additional

disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised

standards and interpretation has had no material effect

on these financial statements.

HKAS 21

Amendment

HKAS 39 &
HKFRS 4

Amendments

HKAS 39

Amendment

HKAS 39

Amendment

HK(IFRIC)-Int 4

HK(IFRIC)-Int 7

Net Investment in a Foreign Operation

Financial Guarantee Contracts

Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of

Forecast Intragroup Transactions

The Fair Value Option

Determining whether an Arrangement

contains a Lease

Applying the Restatement Approach
under HKAS 29 Financial
Reporting in Hyperinflationary

Economies

B/ 488
2E

2.2 HAREEITEBHBRELE 2

FEECRAFEZHBRRAERKR
MUTHITREETE B BREE
Blo-BR1EE THR T EBCH T REEF
SR BERBEMNEEIN RAZEHT
RGBT R KRB BN AP BHRR

EEERTE-

EBETER
FE215% (BT A)

FBEtEn
EIORRE R
017548 25 2
E 45 (BT 5)

FBEtEn
£39% (53T 5)

EBEER
395 (BRI &)

&8 (ARAH
RERBEES)
—REE4N

&8 (BB
HREBZEEY)
- RBE7R

HEIRT 2
FRE

BBERED

RUKEXTEH
REZAER
BYHhEsE

DNFEEERE

BELZHRSE

BEHE

EREBEEL
E29R-[RE
BIRAETF A
ABHEITH
BH%
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%

31 March 2007 = ZEZtF=HA=+—H
2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)
The principal changes in accounting policies are as

follows:

(a) HKAS 21 “The Effects of Changes in Foreign
Exchange Rates”
Upon the adoption of the HKAS 21 Amendment
regarding a net investment in a foreign operation,
all exchange differences arising from a monetary
item that forms part of the Group’s net investment
in a foreign operation are recognised in a separate
component of equity in the consolidated financial
statements irrespective of the currency in which the
monetary item is denominated. This change has had
no material impact on these financial statements as

at 31 March 2007 or 31 March 2006.

2.2 HEAIREEITBTRBYHRELER 2
SE (#)

SRR CETESHNT:

(a) BEBEFERFE215R /I HEE

KREZZE |
RERMBBEFTERE 215785
TEBERIIBERB 2 FRER T
EHBEAEEEIEERE 2 F
REZEBREEE ZIEER,

ERGAVBRREID/ERZ
B M AMZERER UM
BEWITE-ZESPUEH T
TLtHE=ZA=+-HH=-ZFER

o



Notes to the Financial Statements B7 75 ¥k & Mf 5%

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

2.2 A REEITEBHBRELE 2

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition

(i)

and Measurement”

Amendment for financial guarantee contracts
This amendment has revised the scope of HKAS
39 to require financial guarantee contracts
issued that are not considered insurance
contracts, to be recognised initially at fair
value and to be remeasured at the higher of
the amount determined in accordance with
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets” and the amount initially
recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation recognised in accordance with
HKAS 18 “Revenue”. The adoption of this
amendment has had no material impact on

these financial statements.

28 (#)

=

(b) BBEFEREIOR/EH LA

(i)

R R E

BBERE N ZIEET

ZET A B ERBETEL
B3R EE BERWEAK
RAERBENZCBTUE
EREN AL RAFERE
RBEREEBETEL
EI7HRIBB - IAREER
FREEIBESHEL
SHRATER (HEE) RE
BEEBEFERFEISHIK
| ERER BT T
ZESEEHAE-RMNZ
BILEH R BEHRRELE

EWN-Z -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%

31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition

and Measurement” (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Amendment for cash flow hedge accounting
of forecast intragroup transactions

This amendment has revised HKAS 39 to permit
the foreign currency risk of a highly probable
intragroup forecast transaction to qualify as a
hedged item in a cash flow hedge, provided
that the transaction is denominated in a
currency other than the functional currency of
the entity entering into that transaction and
that the foreign currency risk will affect the
consolidated income statement. As the Group
currently has no such transactions, the
amendment has had no effect on these

financial statements.

Amendment for the fair value option

This amendment has changed the definition of
a financial instrument classified as fair value
through profit or loss and has restricted the
use of the option to designate any financial
asset or any financial liability to be measured
at fair value through the income statement.
The Group had not previously used this option,
and hence the amendment has had no effect

on the financial statements.

2.2 HEAIREEITBTRBYHRELER 2

28 (#)

=

(b) BEBEEREINR/LHMTA:
ERRE ] (E)

(ii)

(iii)

FBAHEELARXEZRE
B & af B B9 18 5T

ZETEREBETEAE
393k AR REELT
HNEBARABXZINE
R BESREBE HHY
HIRE MHERIERH ARG
MRS RANINEE R
HEWEHE BIVERRE
FERABER -BREE
EREBELBZERZ Bt
CHEEE R 2 T3

o
=

R EEEREZ LT
BRTERMIBECZEESSE
BUDFEFAER KR
B T E AR EEE E AR
BEERBEBWHEKRUAAF
BB -AKEBEILEME
REZRER BZET L
BHUBRBRELESE-
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

()

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (confinued)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 “Determining whether an

Arrangement contains a Lease”

The Group has adopted this interpretation as of 1
April 2006, which provides guidance in determining
whether arrangements contain a lease to which lease
accounting must be applied. The Group has
determined based on this interpretation that certain
arrangements of the Group contained leases and
accordingly, the Group has treated them in
accordance with HKAS 17 “Leases”. However, the
adoption of this interpretation has had no material

impact on these financial statements.

2.2 3

(c)

AIREEITEBMBRELER 2

28 (#)
BB (ARMBEHRERBEES)
—RREAN [ BEELHELSH
=EHE]
AEBER=-ZFZEAFEMNA—-H
ramRe ZRBaEEsEE
EZHREEELARAEES
SR HE-RERE AKERS
rEERNZHESHE it
AEBERBEBESHEUFE 7R
[MAE I HZSLHFELHER B
Rz BHARBRRM S AL

BEAREE-
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%

31 March 2007 —ZEZ&t&F=H=+—H
2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG
KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS
The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective,

in these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Capital Disclosures
Amendment
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures
HKFRS 8 Operating Segments
HKAS 23 Borrowing Costs
(Revised)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8  Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9  Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and

Impairment

23 CEMENRER 2B BTBRSE
HR &

AEELBERZEVBHREEATIE

8 M fef R A RUZ # 8] RASIERT BB B

R E LR

BEEER EAXREE

15 (BETA)

ERUBRSE EMIA:
ERIE75 WEEHE
ERUBHRSE EESEEN

ZRIE 8
BEEER RN

S5 235% (BZ1ERT)

&8 (B BRMB/RE
WmERBEES) EAFE2R
—REELR ZEE

B (BERMER BRAXTEIAR
sRBEEY) ZE A
—REBER

B (BRMER PHMBERS
TRBZEEE) BRI {E
—REFI0%



Notes to the Financial Statements B7 75 ¥k & Mf 5%

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 23 CEMENARERCE B HHRE

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS (continued)
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share

Transactions

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for accounting
period beginning on 1 April 2007. The revised standard
will affect the disclosures about qualitative information
about the Group's objectives, policies and processes for
managing capital; quantitative data about what the
Company regards as capital; and compliance with any
capital requirements and the consequences of any non-

compliance.

HKFRS 7 shall be applied for accounting period beginning
on 1 April 2007. The standard requires disclosures that
enable users of the financial statements to evaluate the
significance of the Group’s financial instruments and the
nature and extent of risks arising from those financial

instruments.

pi- EU ‘T"/ = (!‘;)

B (ERMER BREUYBRS

TRBZEESE) RIS 255
—REE1IN — EEHEER
R HR 5

B (BRMER RECERZH
sRBZEEE)
—REEI25%

BBEERE IR (BRI HEAR
B-ZZLtFNA-BERKAESHHBE-
ZIER] EA RSB ABAEEERER
B BREEFZEEENRKE R
BARARAERNZEBLER REST
FAEAREREANFRFRZER

DIII’

EREMBRELNE7REERARA S
ZERLFENA-BMABS BB %%
AR EREEEYRRREAE LT
hZEEERTACEENNRZEEH
THSIHzZEABMEEKRSEE-
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE 23 CHEMERMARERCEBYHHRE

60

HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING

STANDARDS (continued)
HKFRS 8 shall be applied for accounting period beginning
on 1 April 2009. The standard requires the disclosure of
information about the operating segments of the Group,
the products and services provided by the segments, the
geographical areas in which the Group operates, and
revenues from the Group’s major customers. This standard

will supersede HKAS 14 “Segment Reporting”.

HKAS 23 (Revised), HK(IFRIC)-Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9, HK
(IFRIC)-Int 10, HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 and HK(IFRIC)-Int12 shall
be applied for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2009, 1 May 2006, 1 June 2006, 1 November
2006, 1 March 2007 and 1 January 2008, respectively.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of
the impact of these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial
application. So far, it has concluded that while the
adoption of the HKAS 1 Amendment, HKFRS 7 and HKFRS
8 may result in new or amended disclosures, these new
and revised HKFRSs are unlikely to have a significant
impact on the Group's results of operations and financial

position.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B7 75 ¥k & Mf 5%

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES
Subsidiaries
A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating
policies the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so

as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
income statement to the extent of dividends received and
receivable. The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are

stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary, in
which the Group has a long term interest of generally
not less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over

which it is in a position to exercise significant influence.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and
reserves of an associate is included in the consolidated
income statement and consolidated reserves, respectively.
The Group’s interest in an associate is stated in the
consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of net
assets under the equity method of accounting, less any
impairment loss. Adjustments are made to bring into line

any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist.

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING 2.4 TESTHENEE (&)

62

POLICIES (continued)
Goodwill
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and
an associate represents the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group's interest in the net
fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired,
and liabilities and contingent liabilities assumed as at

the date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated
retained profits
Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of
Standard Accounting Practice 30 “Business Combinations”
(“SSAP 30”) in 2001, goodwill arising on acquisition
was eliminated against consolidated retained profits in
the year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3,
such goodwill remains eliminated against consolidated
retained profits and is not recognised in the income
statement when all or part of the business to which the
goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating

unit to which the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

g 22
WEMBARRBEARMEEZHE
EEBARABAREBAMEREE
AHFRB RN EEREBENRE
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets other than

goodwill
Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than
inventories, financial assets, investment properties and
goodwill), the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher
of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and
its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for an
individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash
inflows that are largely independent of those from other
assetfs or groups of assets, in which case, the recoverable
amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which

the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying
amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. An impairment loss is charged to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the

relevant accounting policy for that revalued asset.

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Impairment of non-financial assets other than
goodwill (continued)
An assessment is made at each reporting date as to
whether there is any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment
loss of an asset other than goodwill and certain financial
assets is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, however not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net
of any depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment
loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A
reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the income
statement in the period in which it arises, unless the
asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is accounted for in
accordance with the relevant accounting policy for that

revalued asset.

Related parties

A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
intermediaries, (i) controls, is controlled by, or is
under common control with, the Group; (ii) has an
interest in the Group that gives it significant influence
over the Group; or [iii) has joint control over the

Group;
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24 FESHBENBE (#)

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Related parties (continued)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(f)

the party is an associate;

the party is a member of the key management

personnel of the Group;

the party is a close member of the family of any

individual referred to in (a) or (c);

the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly
controlled or significantly influenced by or for which
significant voting power in such entity resides with,
directly or indirectly, any individual referred to in

(c) or (d); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the
benefit of the employees of the Group, or of any

entity that is a related party of the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
Property, plant and equipment, other than investment
properties and construction in progress, are stated at
cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of property, plant
and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the income
statement in the period in which it is incurred. In situations
where it can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure
has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits
expected to be obtained from the use of an item of
property, plant and equipment and the cost of the item
can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalised

as an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Changes in the values of property, plant and equipment
are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover
a deficit, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the
deficit is charged to the income statement. Any subsequent
revaluation surplus is credited to the income statement to
the extent of the deficit previously charged. On disposal
of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset
revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is transferred to retained profits as a movement

in reserves.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to
write off the cost or valuation of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The estimated useful lives used for this purpose

are as follows:

Leasehold land and buildings 25 years or over the
remaining lease terms,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold improvements Over the remaining lease

terms
Plant and machinery 10 - 20 years
Furniture, fixtures and 5 years
office equipment
Motor vehicles 5 years
Yacht 5 years

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment
have different useful lives, the cost or valuation of that
item is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts

and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method
are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at each

balance sheet date.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment and depreciation
(continued)
An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the income statement
in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents a building under
construction, which is stated at cost less any impairment
losses, and is not depreciated. Cost comprises the direct
costs of construction. Construction in progress is
reclassified to the appropriate category of property, plant

and equipment when completed and ready for use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease
for property which would otherwise meet the definition
of an investment property) held to earn rental income
and/or for capital appreciation, rather than for use in
the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course
of business. Such properties are measured initially at
cost, including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial
recognition, investment properties are stated at fair value,
which reflects market conditions at the balance sheet

date.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Investment properties (continued)
Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values
of investment properties are included in the income

statement in the year in which they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an
investment property are recognised in the income

statement in the year of the retirement or disposal.

For a transfer from investment properties to owner-
occupied properties, the deemed cost of property for
subsequent accounting is its fair value at the date of
change in use. If the property occupied by the Group as
an owner-occupied property becomes an investment
property, the Group accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under “Property, plant
and equipment and depreciation” up to the date of
change in use, and any difference at that date between
the carrying amount and the fair value of the property is
accounted for as a revaluation in accordance with the
policy stated under “Property, plant and equipment and

depreciation” above.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Trademarks

The useful lives of trademarks are assessed to be
indefinite. Trademarks with indefinite useful lives are
tested for impairment annually either individually or at
the cash-generating unit level and are not amortised.
The useful life of a trademark with an indefinite life is
reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life
assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is

accounted for on a prospective basis.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets remain with the lessor are accounted
for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor,
assets leased by the Group under operating leases are
included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the income
statement on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
Where the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under
the operating leases are charged to the income statement

on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Operating leases (continued)

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are
initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised on
the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the
lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between the
land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments
are included in the cost of the land and buildings as a

finance lease in property, plant and equipment.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. For fabric and yarn, cost is determined
on a weighted average basis and, for work in progress
and finished goods, cost comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. For
casual apparel and accessory, cost is determined on a
weighted average basis and includes all costs of
purchases and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Net
realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less
further costs expected to be incurred to completion and

disposal or to make the sale.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to hedge
its risks associated with interest rate and foreign currency
fluctuations. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a
derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets
when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the

fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value
on derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting

are taken directly to the income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated
by reference to current forward exchange rates for

contracts with similar maturity profiles.

Financial assets

When financial assets are recognised initially, they are
measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investments
not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable

transaction costs.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are
recognised on the trade date, that is, the date that the Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period generally established by

regulation or convention in the marketplace.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets
with fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted
in an active market. Such assets are subsequently carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method.
Amortised cost is calculated taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate and
transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognised in the
income statement when the loans and receivables are
derecognised or impaired, as well as through the

amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets
The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether
there is any objective evidence that a financial asset or

group of financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on
loans and receivables carried at amortised cost has been
incurred, the amount of the loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding
future credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted
at the financial asset’s original effective interest rate [i.e.,
the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).
The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly
or through the use of an allowance account. The amount
of the impairment loss is recognised in the income

statement.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that
are individually significant, and individually or collectively
for financial assets that are not individually significant. If
it is determined that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether
significant or not, the asset is included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and
that group is collectively assessed for impairment. Assets
that are individually assessed for impairment and for
which an impairment loss is or continues to be recognised

are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously recognised impairment
loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised in the income statement, to the extent
that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its

amortised cost at the reversal date.

In relation to trade receivables, a provision for impairment
is made when there is objective evidence (such as the
probability of insolvency or significant financial difficulties
of the debtor) that the Group will not be able to collect
all of the amounts due under the original terms of an
invoice. The carrying amount of the receivables is reduced
through the use of an allowance account. Impaired debts

are derecognised when they are assessed as uncollectible.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a
financial asset or part of a group of similar financial

assets) is derecognised where:

*  the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have
expired;
e the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows

from the asset, but has assumed an obligation to
pay them in full without material delay to a third

party under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

e the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash
flows from the asset and either (a) has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
or (b) has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,

but has transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive
cash flows from an asset and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is
recognised to the extent of the Group’s continuing
involvement in the asset. Continuing involvement that takes
the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of
the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that

the Group could be required to repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Financial liabilities at amortised cost (including

interest-bearing loans and borrowings)
Financial liabilities including trade and other payables,
interest-bearing loans and borrowings are initially stated
at fair value less directly attributable transaction costs
and are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in which case they are

stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognised in the income statement
when the liabilities are derecognised as well as through

the amortisation process.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation

under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or
the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,
such an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition
of a new liability, and the difference between the
respective carrying amounts is recognised in the income

statement.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income
tax is recognised in the income statement or in equity if
it relates to items that are recognised in the same or a

different period directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior
periods are measured at the amount expected to be

recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on
all temporary differences at the balance sheet date
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their

carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable

temporary differences, except:

e where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill
or the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and an
associate, where the timing of the reversal of the
temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not

reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%

31 March 2007 = ZEZtF=HA=+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)
Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible
temporary differences, carryforward of unused tax credits
and unused tax losses, to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised

except:

e  where the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises from the
initial recognition of an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and,
at the time of the transaction, affects neither the

accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

* in respect of deductible temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries and an
associate, deferred tax assets are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future
and taxable profit will be available against which

the temporary differences can be utilised.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously unrecognised
deferred tax assets are reassessed at each balance sheet
date and are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all

or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when
the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on
tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset,
if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax
assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred
taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same

taxation authority.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and
demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments
which are readily convertible into known amounts of
cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts
which are repayable on demand and form an integral

part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and at banks,
including term deposits, which are not restricted as to

use.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases:

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks
and rewards of ownership have been transferred to
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually
associated with ownership, nor effective control over

the goods sold;

(b) from the rendering of services, when the services

have been provided;
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)
(c) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the

lease terms;

(d) franchise income, on a time proportion basis, over

the franchise periods; and

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the
effective interest method by applying the rate that
discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument to the

net carrying amount of the financial asset.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified
as a separate allocation of retained profits within the
equity section of the balance sheet, until they have been
approved by the shareholders in a general meeting.
When these dividends have been approved by the
shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a

liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and
declared, because the Company’s bye-laws grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised
immediately as a liability when they are proposed and

declared.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the
purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group's
operations. Employees (including directors) of the Group
receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby employees render services as
consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled

transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees is
measured by reference to the fair value at the date at
which they are granted. The fair value is determined
using a binomial model, further details of which are
given in note 30. In valuing equity-settled transactions,
no account is taken of any performance conditions, other
than conditions linked to the price of the shares of the

Company (“market conditions”), if applicable.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised,
together with a corresponding increase in equity, over
the period in which the performance and/or service
conditions are fulfilled, ending on the date on which the
relevant employees become fully entitled to the award
(the “vesting date”). The cumulative expense recognised
for equity-settled transactions at each balance sheet date
until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the
vesting period has expired and the Group’s best estimate
of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately
vest. The charge or credit to the income statement for a
period represents the movement in the cumulative expense

recognised as at the beginning and end of that period.

No expense is recognised for awards that do not
ultimately vest, except for awards where vesting is
conditional upon a market condition, which are treated
as vesting irrespective of whether or not the market
condition is satisfied, provided that all other performance

conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified,
as a minimum an expense is recognised as if the terms
had not been modified. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification, which increases the total
fair value of the share-based payment arrangement, or is
otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the

date of modification.
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31 March 2007 —ZEZ&t&F=H=+—H
2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated
as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and any
expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised
immediately. However, if a new award is substituted for
the cancelled award, and designated as a replacement
award on the date that it is granted, the cancelled and
new awards are treated as if they were a modification

of the original award, as described in the previous

paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as

additional share dilution in the computation of earnings

per share.

The Group has adopted the transitional provisions of
HKFRS 2 in respect of equity-settled awards and has
applied HKFRS 2 only to equity-settled awards granted
after 7 November 2002 that had not vested by 1 April

2005 and to those granted on or after 1 April 2005.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Retirement benefits schemes

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF
Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance, for all of its employees in Hong Kong.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in
an independently administered fund. The Group's
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when

contributed into the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries which operate
overseas are required to participate in central pension
schemes operated by the local municipal governments.
These subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain
percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension
schemes. The contributions are charged to the income
statement as they become payable in accordance with

the rules of the central pension schemes.

Borrowing costs
Borrowing costs are recognised as expenses in the income

statement in the period in which they are incurred.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company’s functional and
presentation currency. Each entity in the Group determines
its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using
that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
are initially recorded using the functional currency rates
ruling at the date of the transactions. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the functional currency rates of exchange
ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are taken
to the income statement. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency
are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of
the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the
exchange rates at the date when the fair value was

determined.
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING

POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollars. As at
the balance sheet date, the assets and liabilities of these
entities are translated into the presentation currency of
the Company at exchange rates ruling at the balance
sheet date and, their income statements are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences
are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On
disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative
amount recognised in equity relating to that particular

foreign operation is recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement,
the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the
year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the

weighted average exchange rates for the year.
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting

policies, management has made the following judgements,

apart from those involving estimations, which have the

most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the

financial statements:

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties
The Group determines whether a property qualifies as
an investment property and has developed criteria in
making that judgement. Investment property is a property
held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or both.
Therefore, the Group considers whether a property
generates cash flows largely independently of the other

assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn
rentals or for capital appreciation and another portion
that is held for use in the production or supply of goods
or services or for administrative purposes. If these portions
could be sold separately (or leased out separately under
a finance lease), the Group accounts for the portions
separately. If the portions could not be sold separately,
the property is an investment property only if an
insignificant portion is held for use in the production or

supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.

3. FEEFHAERME

H

RERASEZEREZBREY &
HECAEE AT HE BRI RAMATI =&
SHEHNMBRRPEIAZSEER

=
-

REWERELLAYF
208

FEEEE-ENERTHERENE
B MEBRBEHZAB 2 RE-R
BNERFRURNESHERNBES
MEZMF-Bit AEBEE —EY%
BRERABELBYRAEEFEZH
HWEEELERERE

— LY RARURBESHERNEEZ
BOME —BORFEELEERMLES
WD AR5 AR 1T BR 32 o fid 5% 5 3B 10 A€
FEBYHE (RUAMEEEB L HA)
AR KB A Z A0 FB L IR - 3% 8D
DAREEBYHE AEERNEZE
REBHBBFFEEERHEEDRRBE R
FITBRRABZBRAT ZURTBRE

c

\



Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Classification between investment properties and owner-
occupied properties (continued)

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to

determine whether ancillary services are so significant

that a property does not qualify as an investment property.

Impairment of assets

The Group has to exercise judgement in determining
whether an asset is impaired or the event previously
causing the asset impairment no longer exists, particularly
in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that
may affect the asset value or such event affecting the
asset value has not been in existence; (2) whether the
carrying value of an asset can be supported by the net
present value of future cash flows which are estimated
based upon the continued use of the asset or
derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions
to be applied in preparing cash flow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are discounted using
an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected
by management to determine the level of impairment,
including the discount rates or the growth rate assumptions
in the cash flow projections, could material affect the net

present value used in the impairment test.
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)
Judgements (continued)
Income taxes
The Group is subject to income taxes in numerous
jurisdictions. Significant judgement is required in
determining the provision for income taxes worldwide.
There are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during the
ordinary course of business. The Group recognises
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues based on
estimates of whether additional taxes will be due. Where
the final tax outcome of these matters is different from
the amounts that were initially recorded, such differences
will impact the income tax and deferred tax provisions

in the period in which such determination is made.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key
sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet
date, that have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year, are discussed below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of trademarks

In accordance with HKAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”,

the Group determines whether trademarks are impaired

at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation

of the value in use of the cash-generating units to which

the trademarks are related. Estimating the value in use

requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected

future cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also

to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate

the present value of those cash flows.

Estimation of useful lives of trademarks

The Group assessed the useful lives of previously
recognised trademarks. As a result of this assessment,
the trademarks were classified as intangible assets with
indefinite useful lives. This conclusion is supported by
the fact that the Group’s trademark legal rights are
capable of being renewed indefinitely at insignificant
cost and therefore are perpetual in duration, related to
well known and long established fashion brands, and
based on future financial performance of the Group,
they are expected to generate positive cash flows
indefinitely. Under HKAS 38, the Group re-evaluates the
useful lives of the trademarks each year to determine
whether events or circumstances continue to support the

view of the indefinite useful lives of the trademarks.

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

3. EEGETHERME &)

T THBEER (&)

A& 496 8
BREBGERNEIGREENRE]
FEEELEBFRI] - REAERERHE
HE WAGHEZEEEECREE
EENzEREE - RETERERE K
EEAGHREELBENABERESE
MEERE REE-—ESEMBRERI

AEZERTRENFERE.

BE A& FH 15T
AEBFEATRINBENTRF
R-BERZFFML ZEBRRD BIFES
ERAERNELEE-ARANEE TS
TERRETEHNERHBENE EE
w AEFHEER -LEHEARERA
AERRAZINBERE BERAK
SEARENMBRR AHETHEE
ERER-RIBEE B S EREI8RK
AEEEFEHIEFENTAER
LUREREBSEHRNBEREETHESTE
BRESERFRNEE

91



92

Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%

31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND
ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimation of fair value of investment properties

The Group considers information from a variety of

sources, including (i) by reference to current prices in an

active market for properties of a different nature, condition

and location (or subject to different leases or other

contracts), adjusted to reflect those differences; (i) recent

prices of similar properties on less active markets, with

adjustments to reflect any changes in economic conditions

since the date of the transactions that occurred at those

prices; and (iii) independent valuations.
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SEGMENT INFORMATION

Segment information is presented by way of two segment
formats: (i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by
business segment; and [ii) on a secondary segment

reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and
managed separately according to the nature of their
operations and the products and services they provide.
Each of the Group’s business segments represents a
strategic business unit that offers products and services
which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of the other business segments. Summary

details of the business segments are as follows:

(a) the production, dyeing and sale of knitted fabric

and yarn segment;

(b) the casual apparel and accessory retailing and

distribution segment; and

(c) the “others” segment principally comprises the
provision of motor vehicles and generators repair
and maintenance services, and the provision of

franchise services.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments,
revenues are attributed to the segments based on the
location of the markets, and assets are attributed to the

segments based on the location of the assets.
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31 March 2007

SEELFZA=+—F

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. TEER (&)
Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with ERDBEEACHERERRSZEED
reference to the selling prices used for sales made to SRETFE=ZEZERMIGERITE.
third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
(a) Business segments (a) ¥BDE
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) TRAXKEEBZ-ZEZLE=
and certain asset, liability and expenditure B=+—-BR=ZZEERF=ZA=
information for the Group’s business segments for T-BLEFEZEETERA G
the years ended 31 March 2007 and 31 March MR RBHEE-AER
2006: T HER:
Group =
Production, Casual apparel and
dyeing and sale of accessory retailing
knitted fabric and yarn and distribution Others Eliminations Consolidated
HERRBLHZEHRER ERRHNTERDH it e B
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HK$’000  HK$'000  HKS$000  HK$'000
BETT BETT BETR BETR BETT BETT BETR BETT BETT BETR
Segment revenue: FREA:
Sales to external customers EFEAHNEF 4,627,285 4,257,965 3,625,217 3,443,855 46,050 47,292 - — 8,298,552 7,749,112
Intersegment sales FREZHEE - - - - 2,591 1,293 (2,591) (1,293) - -
Other revenue Bl A 76,909 25883 23,049 14017 17,181 21,209 - - 17,139 61,109
Total a4t 4,704,194 4,283,848 3,648,266 3,457,872 65,822 69,794 (2,591)  (1,293) 8,415,691 7,810,221
Segment results AELE 664,239 503380 20,819  (55711) 34,197 33,094 3,475 (2,681) 722,730 478,082
Interest income FEWA 11,728 13,436
Share of profit of an associate, ML & 2 FEF
net of tax BRRAFE 48,211 52,705
Finance costs BHER (49,801) (38,533
Profit before tax BB AER 732,868 505,690
Tax B (107,047)  (70,473)
Profit for the year REERF 625,821 435,217
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. THEER (&)
(a) Business segments (continued) (a) %H%o% (&)
Group =
Production, Casual apparel and
dyeing and sale of accessory retailing
knitted fabric and yarn and distribution Others Eliminations Consolidated
HATRBYZERRER ERRHNIERDH it H# Ga
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
ERTFT ERTFT BETT BETT ERTFT EETFT BETT EETFT ERTFT BETT
Assets and liabilities BERAR
Segment assets FREE 4,700,738 4,388,193 1,548,541 1,373,195 78,958 143,834  (686,608) (880,215) 5,641,629 5,025,007
Interest in an associate REEAR 2 ER 121,464 157,253
Unallocated assets ROBEE 79,306 83,580
Total assets BEE 5,842,399 5,265,840
Segment liabilities FEEE 657,771 800,638 1,137,684 1,249,548 103,447 103,145  (678,351)  (867,358) 1,220,551 1,285,973
Unallocated liabilities AABER 1,306,825 1,049,918
Total liabilities “aeg 2,527,376 2,335,891
Other segment AR
information: a8
Depreciation and RER
amortisation B 171,618 162,646 120,083 117,244 1,882 2,131 - - 293,583 282,021
Capital expenditure BRfERR 467,653 147,609 141,273 203,515 355 136 - - 609,281 351,260
Other non-cash expenses/ HipFREXE/
(income) (BA) 41,611 (10,541) 3,151 5,435 46 4,902 - - 44,808 (204)
Fair value gains on RENEDR
investment properties [i§: - - - - (460) (8,354) - - (460) (8,354)
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31 March 2007 —EZE+F=H=+—H

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. TEER (&)
(b) Geographical segments (b) o ¥
The following tables present revenue and certain TRAEAEEBEZE-ZZLHF=
asset and expenditure information for the Group'’s A=+—HER=-ZZEXRE=A
geographical segments for the years ended 31 S+-HALEFEEzEIERA
March 2007 and 31 March 2006: REHEER X HEH:
Group =
USA Mainland China Japan Hong Kong Others Elimi Consolidated
e HERE BE B it 4% &8
007 206 007 206 007 206 007 06 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000  HKSO00 HKS'000  HKSO00 HK$'000  HKSO00 HKS'000  HKSO0D HK$'000  HKSO00 HK$'000  HKSO00 HK$'000  HK$000
BETR  EMFR BETR BETn BB BETR EETn EETR BEFR EETR BEFn EETR EEFR ERTR
Segment revenue: PRUA:
Soestoerernol csoners EFERARE 362,174 3074517 2489,632 2306343 513,083 358199 627,887 808367 1,085,776 1,121 666 - - 8,298,552 77912
Other segment E5E
information: 4N
Segnent asels 9548 - - 7162705 627653 - - BATATIE 4660192 396839 79,53 (5,191,859) (6250416 5,842,399 5265840

Capital expenditure ERHEY - - 541,744 277870 - -

12,466

18,663 55,071 54,727 - - 609,281 351260
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REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS

Revenue, which is also the Group's turnover, represents
the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances
for returns and trade discounts, and the value of services
rendered and franchise income, but excludes intra-group

transactions.

An analysis of the Group’s revenue, other income and

gains is as follows:

5.

31 March 2007 —ZEZ2t&#=H=+—H
WA~ B AU A R W &

WA FRASEEXRE ENRERE
BEFHRZEERZFE REHR
BEERBHAELERAN EFEEEE
MEBIR 5 o

REBZWA-HMB AR WS D
W

Group
&
2007 2006
Note HK$’000 HK$000

Kt &£ BETF T BT T

Revenue: WA
Sale of goods HEEm 8,246,041 7,696,511
Rendering of services =M% 38,895 31,720
Franchise income BHREWRA 13,616 20,881
8,298,552 7,749,112
Other income and gains: Hiug A R W :
Interest income FE WA 11,728 13,436
Gross rental income #IE L WA 16,385 5,785
Net fair value gains on foreign  NELT4E & &l
exchange derivative TEARENKS
financial instruments HE 51,363 14,702
Fair value gains on investment  HREYWEQIAE
properties W = 14 460 8,354
Scrap sales BHRAEE 15,989 10,122
Sundry income HMIEUW A 32,942 22,146
128,867 74,545
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

6.

PROFIT BEFORE TAX

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/

BR B A g A
AEBZBAFBEMR, (ML) T

(crediting): P& IE:
Group
£
2007 2006
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
ft &£ BEFT BEFT
Cost of inventories sold EEZEYMEAR 5,607,999 5,370,806
Depreciation weE 13 292,939 281,454
Recognition of prepaid land ANLHEERZ
lease payments BR 15 644 567
Employee benefits expenses, EERFFEX
including directors’ BRESHE
remuneration (note 7): (MtaE7):
Wages, salaries and other IE &R
allowances H £ 8y 877,612 802,417
Equity-settled share option ERnZERRE
expenses B X 31(b) - 4,907
Provision for long service RERES
payments B 27 2,915 764
Retirement benefits schemes EKERETE
contributions B 9,575 10,365
890,102 818,453
Minimum lease payments under REHET 2
operating leases in respect of THRETF
land and buildings: REEEER:
Minimum lease payments REEEER 587,077 539,224
Contingent rents FAREE 266,605 251,777
853,682 791,001
Minimum lease payments under REMEET2RE
operating leases in respect REWMEEES
of plant and machinery ER 6,654 7,634
Auditors’ remuneration BB AT & 2,774 2,192
Loss/(gain) on disposal of items of HEWHE -BER
property, plant and equipment REEEEBE/ (KH) (4,111) 4,067
Net foreign exchange gains, BN EEE
excluding net fair value gains TBEINETE
on foreign exchange derivative ERMIAKS
financial instruments T (63,537) (15,088)
Net rental income HEWAFE (15,288) (5,051)
Provision for slow-moving inventories B &¥EZE#HEK A H
included in cost of sales REGERE 48,540 537
Impairment/ (write-back of FE W BR SR 1E
impairment) of trade receivables (RERm) 378 (9,715)
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7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE

HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant

to the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities (the “Listing

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

7. ESMEeRINVESFMES

BEEBBMARSH (TBXFR]) 2 (&
FEHRA)REBREEE161F AF

Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited FEEEME 2RENT:
(the “Stock Exchange”) and Section 161 of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance, is as follows:
Group
]
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEFT BEFTT
Fees: we:
Executive directors HITES 50 50
Independent non-executive B FEHIT
directors =2 720 675
770 725
Other emoluments: HiB &
Executive directors: HITES:
Salaries, allowances and He EBHR
benefits in kind FREER 30,578 29,577
Performance related bonuses* RIBHHIEA* 42,364 32,810
Retirement benefits schemes RIKER S
contributions R 60 60
73,002 62,447
73,772 63,172

Executive directors of the Company are entitled to discretionary

performance payments not exceeding a certain percentage

of the profit after tax of the Group.

* KAFHITEEZFTHEAREBRE
BAlBBERBELETIES & BH#
HYFEAT -
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE

HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)

(a)

Independent non-executive directors

The fees paid to independent non-executive directors

7. EEMeRANESHFMES (&)

(a) BAFHITES

RERNEXNTHBILFHUITES

during the year were as follows: ZHEEWT:
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
B F T BT T
Au Son Yiu E &R 240 225
Cheng Shu Wing BB 15t £ 240 225
Wong Tze Kin, David ERE 240 225
720 675
There were no other emoluments payable to the RERN UR (ZZEZERF H)RBEY

independent non-executive directors during the year

(2006: Nil).

FUTESNEMME-
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H
7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE 7. EEMEeRENBETFMES (&)
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES [continued)

(b) Executive directors (b) HITES
Salaries, Retirement
allowances Performance benefits
and benefits related schemes Total
Fees in kind bonuses contributions remuneration
BERHE =3 RINEA

ik RERA HataE  SHER WeaE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
2007
Executive directors: HiTES:
Poon Bun Chak EIWE 10 9,462 20,979 12 30,463
Poon Kai Chak EBEE 10 4,968 5,449 12 10,439
Poon Kei Chak EBlE 10 6,857 5,449 12 12,328
Poon Kwan Chak EBHE 10 4,386 5,449 12 9,857
Ting Kit Chung ThE 10 4,905 5,038 12 9,965
50 30,578 42,364 60 73,052
2006
Executive directors: HiTES:
Poon Bun Chak EIWE 10 9,003 16,330 12 25,355
Poon Kai Chak EBEE 10 4,746 4,200 12 8,968
Poon Kei Chak EHE 10 6,535 4,150 12 10,707
Poon Kwan Chak EBYE 10 4,626 4,200 12 8,848
Ting Kit Chung THA 10 4,667 3,930 12 8,619
50 29,577 32,810 60 62,497
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION AND FIVE 7. EEMEeRBENVESTHES (&)
HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES (continued)
(b) Executive directors [continued) (b) #iTESE (&)
There was no arrangement under which a director VWEEENRFEFANESIBDEME
waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during EAE R T HEe
the year.
The five highest paid individuals employed by the AU AKEERESHFMATIRER
Group during the year were all directors, details of EREST HFMAMAC 27
whose remuneration are set out above. mEo
8. FINANCE COSTS 8. MBEHR
Group
58
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T B F T
Interest on bank loans and RITERR
overdrafts BEXHE 49,801 28,285
Interest on shareholder loan RERNEZHEEN
wholly repaid in last year RERERBFE - 10,248
49,801 38,533
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

TAX 9. ®E

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of EBANEHERFARE BRI 25
17.5% (2006: 17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits ERBEFUBRI7.5% (ZEEARF:
arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits 17.5%) 1R 3 25 - £ H fb b & A FERR R
assessable elsewhere have been calculated at the rates BHRE - DRBASEXBELE AN
of tax prevailing in the locations in which the Group BeREEE RERER RARTH
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations RErEo

and practices in respect thereof.

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000
BEFT  BEFT

Group: £H:
Hong Kong and the EBRPE AR
Mainland China taxes: BE:
Current year provision KEEER 76,443 72,953
Underprovision in prior ETFEERE
years TRE 28,632 -
Deferred tax charge/ EEREEE S (BE)
(credit) (note 28) (Btz£28) 1,972 (2,480)
Tax charge for the year KEEBE 107,047 70,473
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

9.

TAX (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit

before tax using the applicable rates for the locations in

which the Company and its subsidiaries are domiciled to

the tax charge for the year is as follows:

9.

BIE ()
BERRAAAARENBARMERRZ
BRBE AT A e B8 A R 2 iR
XERNFEFBRABOT

Group
£H
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Profit before tax Bk %% A1 & 732,868 505,690
Tax at the domestic tax rates REBEHERER
applicable to profits REN 2B ERFE
in the locations concerned SRS 60,844 36,025
Adjustments in respect of REFENER
current tax of previous years HIEFAE 28,632 —
Profit attributable to FE AL Bt & Y F]
an associate gl (9,495) (6,878)
Income not subject to tax BAMB 2B (4,947) (20,617)
Expenses not deductible for tax FHEHENRHZE A 15,793 10,946
Unrecognised deferred tax FEBEFEZ
assetfs on tax losses AERELEHRBBEE 34,021 60,958
Tax losses utilised from EHABTHEZHIE
previous periods BB (14,310) (1,128)
Others H (3,491) (8,833)
Tax charge for the year REFEHRIEA 107,047 70,473




10.
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TAX (continued)

The share of tax attributable to an associate amounting
to HK$6,043,000 (2006: HK$5,617,000) is included
in “Share of profit of an associate” on the face of the

consolidated income statement.

PROFIT ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF
THE COMPANY

The consolidated profit attributable to equity holders of

the Company for the year ended 31 March 2007 includes

a profit of HK$759,075,000 (2006: HK$292,328,000)

which has been dealt with in the financial statements of

the Company (note 31(b)).

31 March 2007 —FEt#=HF=+—H
9. ®E (&)

PEAE & N T IR S % 6,043,0007T

(ZZZTXF B%S5617,0005T) B5t

ARENBRZTEEEHE D TEF]

Fo

10. XARESFEEEBEER

R-EZLF=A=+—HLFE 7
AERAR ZHBRERAZARQ -
EEREREEES RN B BE
759,075,000t (Z B EXF: B
292,328,0005t) (MizE31(b)) e

DIVIDENDS 11. BE
2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$'000
BT T B HET T
Interim of HK12.0 cents FEIE B 12.010
(2006: HK11.0 cents) per share (ZZZXFE:E¥11.014L) 159,155 145,889
Proposed final of HK15.0 cents #RIRREIE IR AE¥15.010
(2006: HK11.0 cents) per share (ZZZRF:HE11.01L) 198,913 145,892
358,068 291,781

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the
approval of the Company’s shareholders at the

forthcoming annual general meeting.

REERKZRKBREBFRRFARRE
REEETHRRBAFARS LEB-
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE

COMPANY

The basic and diluted earnings per share amounts for

the year ended 31 March 2007 have been calculated

as follows:

(a)

(b)

Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based
on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary
equity holders of the Company and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares in issue during

the year.

Diluted earnings per share

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is
based on the profit for the year atiributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company. The
weighted average number of ordinary shares used
in the calculation is the ordinary shares in issue
during the year, as used in the basic earnings per
share calculation and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at
no consideration on the deemed exercise or
conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary shares

into ordinary shares.

12. BEARAEERENEESRET

“EEEF=RA=t+-HILEFEZER
FBERZERBAFEDNT:

(a)

(b)

ERSREN
EASREFNHDRADAE
A T R AR R AR
RERDRITEERBH 2 A
FHH

BERERER
BERBRBANDEAFEZR
RRAEBEEEEREAFE
BN FE-ARMEFACEHTE
BRzZMEFEHRBIDARGE
EXREREN 2R RFRELL
BEETEINBRIAAABERED
MEESBERSEERNMETF
HRE -



Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

31 March 2007 —EE+#=H=+—H
12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO 12. BEALREBEEMEESRET
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE (#%&)
COMPANY (continued)
The calculations of basic and diluted earnings per share EARBEAZSRERNGTEDNT:

are based on:

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000
BEFT  BEFT

Earnings BEF|
Profit attributable to AREEBEERS
ordinary equity holders Fi B & FE k& 7
of the Company 625,148 480,253
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

12. EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO

12. BEARAEERENEESRER

ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE (#)
COMPANY (continued)
Number of shares
RHEE
2007 2006
Shares Iz
Weighted average number RETTERER
of shares in issue during BREFNZFR
the year used in the basic BRTRH
earnings per share 0T 1
calculation g 1,326,288,104 1,326,212,625
Effect of dilution — MEoreE—
weighted average number 0 T 1 B AR
of ordinary shares: RE:
Share options* R A 1,502,978 5,221,935
1,327,791,082 1,331,434,560

The share options with an exercise price of HK$5.6 per share
outstanding during the year ended 31 March 2007 had an
anti-dilutive effect on the basic earnings per share for the
year and were ignored in the calculation of diluted earning

per share.

* RBEE-—EEtF=ZA=+—HILFE"

HRRITEZITREREREBES T2
BREHBIGREFELFBEMLR
& FU 75t FHE R 2 5 REFIFRK
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

13. ¥ -BERRB

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Group =3
Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures Motor
land and  Leasehold Plant and  and office vehicles
buildings improvements  machinery  equipment  and yacht Total
BELH BE BE HBR-%£ER RER
kg7 £ REH  BOERE jid ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BETT BETT BB BB BETT BETT
31 March 2007 “ERtEZB=1-H
At 31 March 2006 and 1 April 2006:  R=ZERE=ZR=+-HR
ZEEREMA-A:
Cost or valuation HASGE 960,998 489,920 1,715,255 188,391 74,174 3,428,738
Accumuloted depreciation RitE (187,088)  (341031)  [781938]  (119,039)  [62.445) (1,492,341
Net carrying amount REEE 773,110 148,889 933,317 69,352 11,729 1,936,397
At 1 April 2006, net of accumulated RZEEXEMA-A K
deprecation 2itieE 773,110 148,889 933,317 69,352 11,729 1,936,397
Additions HE - 118,014 350,298 29,140 14,890 512,342
Surplus on revaluation BffRH 20,177 - - - - 20,177
Disposals b (18,048 16,534) 615) ,143) B52) (27,69
Depreciation provided during the year ~ ERHTERE (38,006 (92,674) (132,304) (23,671) (6,284) (292,939)
Transfers from construction in progress AR IREA
[note 16) (Hz16) 105,755 - 40,499 1,804 - 148,058
Transfers to investment properfies (nofe 14) BARENE (M 14) (52,400) - - - - (52,400)
Foreign exchange adjustments MNERE 17,131 8,695 51,065 2,213 485 79,589
At 31 March 2007, net of accumulated  KR=ZEE+E=ZA=+-8"
depreciation BHAREHITE 807,719 176,390 1,242,260 76,695 20,468 2,323,532
At 31 March 2007: RZBBLE=R=+-R:
Cost or valuation RASEE 1,033,582 570,077 2,193,348 218,165 82,686 4,097,858
Accumuloted depreciation 2itHE (225863)  (393,687)  [951.088)  (141.470)  (62,218) (1,774,326
Net carrying amount REFE 807,719 176,390 1,242,260 76,695 20,468 2,323,532
Andlysis of cost or valuation: RASREERH:
At cost 72 1,013,906 570,077 2,193,348 218,165 82,686 4,078,182
At 31 March 1992 valuation R-ANZE=A=+-A{tE 19,676 - - - - 19,676
1,033,582 570,077 2,193,348 218,165 82,686 4,097,858
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT [continued) 13. NE-BMERZ®E (F)

Group (continued)

&8 (&)

Furniture,
Leasehold fixtures Motor
land and ~ Lleasehold  Plantand  and office vehicles
buildings improvements  machinery  equipment  and yacht Total
HELH HE BE  HiCRER RER
kEF BFEE RigH  BOZRE g 4 EEl
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BEFR BEFR BETT BETT BEFR BEFR
31 March 2006 Z2RAEZR=1-H
At 1 April 2003: R-ZZREMA-H:
Cost or valuation RAGEE 850,319 421,356 1,621,715 174,804 73,312 3,141,506
Accumulated depreciation ZithE (147,864 ) 269,826 653,276 ) (105,370) (59,365)  (1,235,701)
Net carrying amount BEFE 702,455 151,530 968,439 69,434 13,947 1,905,805
At 1 April 2005, net of accumulated R-ZZZRFMA-B BNK
deprecation ZHFE 702,455 151,530 968,439 69,434 13,947 1,905,805
Additions HE 35,567 95,642 67,039 22,160 3,292 223,700
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 33) WE-MBLE (KiE33) 16,393 - - 268 - 16,661
Disedsals hE (246) (5,957) 261) (1,513) (286 (8,263)
Depreciation provided during the year ~ FRFTEERE (34,800) 92,898) (126,369) (21,837) 5,550) 281,454)
Transfers from construction in progress AR IREA
[note 1¢) (W16) 48,813 - - 153 - 48,966
Transfers to investment properties BARENZ
frofe 14) (H14) [5,618) - - - - (5,618)
Foreign exchange adjustments HERE 10,546 572 24,469 687 326 36,600
At 31 March 2006, net of accumulated  KR=ZEEAE=ZA=+-8-
depreciation BAREHITE 773,110 148,889 933,317 69,352 11,729 1,936,397
At 31 March 2006: RZBBXE=A=1-H
Cost or valuation RAGHE 960,998 489,920 1,715,255 188,391 74,174 3,428,738
e cpragictol 3K (187,088)  (341031)  [781938]  (119,039)  [62.445) (1,492,341
Net carrying amount REFE 773,110 148,889 933,317 69,352 11,729 1,936,397
Andlysis of cost or valuation: RASEEAH:
At cost 72 939,662 489,920 1,715,255 188,391 74,174 3,407,402
At 31 March 1992 valuation R-ANZE=A=+-R{tE 21,336 - - - - 21,336
960,998 489,920 1,715,255 188,391 74,174 3,428,738
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

13. X -BERRE (&)

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)

An analysis of the leasehold land and buildings at 31

R-EE+LE=ZA=+—HAzHELH

March 2007 is as follows: REFIMUT:
2007 2006
“EBELE ZBERE
1992 1992
Professional Professional
valuation Cost Total valuation Cost Total
Ly -hnZE
EXfE RAE a3t EXfiE HAE ait
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
BEFR BETT BETT BETT BEFR BEFR
Medium term leasehold land and REEzPHEE
buildings situated in Hong Kong THRET 19,676 101,443 121,119 21,336 101,443 122,779
Medium term leasehold land and REEN 2T HRE
buildings situated outside Hong Kong 1HREF - 912,463 912,463 - 838,219 838,219
19,676 1,013,906 1,033,582 21,336 939,662 960,998

Certain medium term leasehold land and buildings were
revalued in 1992 by independent professionally qualified
valuers. Since 1993, no further revaluation of the Group's
leasehold land and buildings has been carried out as
the Group has relied upon the exemption granted under
the transitional provisions in paragraph 80A of HKAS
16 “Property, plant and equipment”, from the requirement
to carry out future revaluations of its property, plant and
equipment which were stated at valuation at that time.
Had such leasehold land and buildings been carried at
historical cost less accumulated depreciation, their
carrying amount would have been approximately

HK$8,171,000 (2006: HK$8,661,000).

BOPHEELHREFER-ANZ
FRBUEXRTAMETEM -AEH
B-hh=Fg IEHEABAS LR
BFFE-—TEHGE BREBES
ZRE 165 [ BFE KRB F80A
BBEMER BEAEBUERGE
ARNE - BERRKEBEEHNERS
ER-HMZEHELHREFRES
BABRTITES R AREEHEEL
BEBH8,171,000T (ZZEFXRF 8
#£8,661,0007T) °
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
During the year, certain leasehold land and buildings
with a total net carrying amount of HK$52,400,000
(2006: HK$5,618,000) were transferred from property,
plant and equipment to investment properties (note 14).
The surplus on revaluation of these leasehold land and
buildings amounted to HK$20,177,000, of which
HK$10,895,000 and HK$9,282,000 were credited to

the asset revaluation reserve and the minority interests,

respectively.

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES

13. ¥ -BERRE (&)

RERN BHESEEGZHELHRE
FoHERE S A B ¥ 52,400,000
(ZZZRF:B%5,618,000T) B2
HYE BERRBEERERENE
(MieE14) M EZEHE L REFE
BELWNEMBERAEY20,177,000
7 W R BB 10,895,000t & &
#9,282,000tREEEMRBRIE
PRERER P o

14. REYE

Group
ES
2007 2006
—TTtF ZTERF
HK$’000 HK$'000

BETFT BETTT

Carrying amount at beginning ~ REMREE

of year 66,822 52,850
Transfers from owner-occupied  EEBBERYE-

property included in property, HBERZHNE A

plant and equipment (note 13)  ¥1% (Ka£13) 52,400 5618
Net profit from fair value UAREBEAEN

adjustments (note 5) FRRE (FEES) 460 8,354
Carrying amount at 31 March ~ R=B=+—BKREME 119,682 66,822
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INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The investment properties with carrying value of
HK$67,282,000 (2006: HK$66,822,000) and
HK$52,400,000 (2006: Nil) are situated in Hong Kong
and Taiwan, respectively. All investment properties are
held under medium term leases. The investment properties
with carrying value of HK$100,682,000 were revalued
on 31 March 2007 by the directors with reference to the
current prices of similar properties in an active market at
nearby locations adjusted to reflect those differences; as
well as recent prices of similar properties or less active
markets, with adjustments to reflect any changes in
economic conditions since the date of the transactions
that occurred at those prices. The investment properties
with carrying value of HK$19,000,000 were revalued
on 31 March 2007 by Chung, Chan & Associates,
Chartered Surveyors, independent professionally qualified
valuers, on an open market, existing use basis. The
investment properties are leased to third parties under
operating leases, further summary details of which are

included in note 35(a) to the financial statements.

Certain investment properties were transferred from
leasehold land and buildings in Hong Kong of property,
plant and equipment at their 1992 professional valuation.
The related asset revaluation reserve net with its
corresponding deferred tax liabilities of HK$7,470,000
(2006: HK$7,470,000) was frozen upon the transfer
and will be released directly to retained profits upon the

disposal of the related investment properties.

31 March 2007 —EE+t#=H=+—f
REYE (E)

IRE{E BB 67,282,000 (ZEEAX
8% 66,822,000t ) K B
#52,400,0007T (ZEZXF 8) W
REVEDRURBEBRBE -REY
E2TRPHEOFE-REERBY
100,682,000t 2 IREMETIHESZ
ZEAERTISPHITtBECYED
BER-ZTLEF=A=+-—A#LE
HURMEZER FREMECLWED
BRERSBRTERNTS FHAR
DURERBRR S B B3 £ ER AR
F-R-_EETLF=ZA=+—H KHEHE
BiB%19,000,000TWBRENECE
HHRBLEETEM SRR
Chung, Chan & Associates, Chartered
SurveyorsZ fh{E R ABTIBRRE A
BEEETBME - REVEDULER
REFE=ZH FAERANTBERK
3£35(a)

ETREVMEDERAE-NAN-FEZE
EEENYE - BERRBTUNER
MEETHRBT -BEANEEE LR
BBHE7,470,0007T (ZEBARF B
7,470,0007t) ' E R ER K RE Wi
REERBERENESEERIERE
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued)

The gross rental income earned from the investment

properties during the year amounted to HK$16,385,000

(2006: HK$5,785,000).

15. PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS

14. REYZE (&)
FRARRRENFZBASBALER
16,385,000t (= ZF & X F : 8
#5,785,0007T) °

15. AL EER

Group
&
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000

BEFT  BEFT

Carrying amount at REDZREE 25,745 22,684

beginning of year
Exchange realignment BE 5 A& 318 95
Additions nE - 3,533
Recognised during the year FATRER (644) (567)
Carrying amount at 31 March R=ZA=+—-B2ZEKREE 25,419 25,745
Current portion included in BERBEARE-FTER

prepayments, deposits and H ftl FE W BR FR AY

other receivables B AR5 (646) (570)
Non-current portion FE B B 42 24,773 25,175

The above leasehold lands are all held under medium

term leases and are situated outside Hong Kong.

bz B8+ R BENEE RI
REBUIMNETT
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

16. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS

16. EEI =

Group
]
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000
BEFT BEFTT
At beginning of year F19 83,540 19,589
Additions nNE 96,939 110,899
Transfer to property, plant and  #EE¥ % -MERZHE
equipment (note 13) (BtaE13) (148,058) (48,966)
Foreign exchange adjustments SMEF R 6,092 2,018
At 31 March R=A=+—H 38,513 83,540
17. TRADEMARKS 17. &%
Group
£H
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
Cost and carrying amount: LA K BREE
At beginning of year F 4 33,227 33,119
Additions = 66 108
Cost and carrying amount R=R=+—H
at 31 March A & BRI B 33,293 33,227
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

18. INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE 18. REfE ARl 2 m
Group
=]

2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$°000
BT T B HET T
Share of net assets EEEEFE 121,464 157,253

Particulars of the associate are as follows: BEATZERNMT:

Percentage

of ownership

Particulars Place of interest
of issued incorporation attributable
Name shares held and operations  to the Group Principal activity
BEEET sE AR M K AEBELER
=L RAH & B =E 30 B L TEXEH
Megawell Industrial Ordinary shares Hong Kong/ 50 Manufacture
Limited of HK$1 each The Mainland China of garments
and Vietnam
BEHE FREER BB/ HEARER RIEE
BERQH BEIT A=)
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

INTEREST IN AN ASSOCIATE (continued)

18. REEE N T 2= (&)

The following table illustrates the summarised financial TREIFFEEEHBER D M KR
information of Megawell Industrial Limited extracted from ReUMBENEER:
its management accounts:
2007 2006
HK$7000 HK$'000
BT T B F T
Assets BE 449,046 453,047
Liabilities &8fE 238,020 166,123
Revenues A 1,036,465 978,582
Profit after tax MRFi& B R 100,102 107,405
DUE TO AN ASSOCIATE 19. B HE QT
The amount due to an associate is unsecured, interest- ERABEARNIRIDERF BRI ER

free and repayable on agreed credit terms. The carrying

AEMRMER -BABE QFRE

amount of the amount due to the associate approximates BHEEAABHRE
to its fair value.
INVENTORIES 20. 78
Group
£
2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$'000
B F T BT T
Raw materials E#l 694,681 715,192
Work in progress EHm 88,697 56,318
Finished goods by 506,962 526,575
1,290,340 1,298,085
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES 21. ERERAREKRREE
Group
568
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000
BT T BT T
Trade receivables FE U BR =X 613,967 447,658
Bills receivable EREE 476,420 282,973

Bills receivable discounted with BEZENCEEE

recourse (note 26) EWEE (F£26) - 149,069

476,420 432,042

1,090,387 879,700

Payment terms of the Group’s customers mainly range AEEBEFFERPHIAEREEIZ

from “cash before delivery” to “within 90 days from the [BRBEBHORK] - HHPBEERIH
date of invoice”. A significant portion of the customers RUGEHARETRS -

trade with the Group under documentary credit terms.

The Group seeks to maintain strict credit control on its AEBHERERERE —EREEET
outstanding receivables and has a policy to manage its ELUEERERE ARANEBREWE
credit risk. Since the Group’s trade receivables relate to RERERZEF ALAEELEE KR
a large number of customers, there is no significant NWEBERR BUWERRAIEMS -

concentration of credit risk. Trade receivables are non-

interest-bearing.
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

21. TRADE AND BILLS RECEIVABLES (continued) 21. ERERARRERERE (&)
An aged analysis of the trade receivables as at the REER RBZAHNKRREEZEZE
balance sheet date, based on the invoice date and net WERF R D AT T

of impairment, is as follows:

Group
&
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000

BETFT BT T

Within 90 days 90 A 592,031 425,898

Over 90 days 908 U £ 21,936 21,760

613,967 447,658

An aged analysis of the bills receivable, based on the REER RBZAHCBEKREEIRER
invoice date, as at the balance sheet date is as follows: DWW T:

Group
58
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000

BETFT BE T

Within 90 days Q0H W 445,012 415,457
Over 90 days 90H U £ 31,408 16,585

476,420 432,042
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

22. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 22. fTEEMIA
Group 58
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000
BEFRT  BEFR
Forward currency contracts: EENEEL:
Assets EE 25,588 11,807
Liabilities &f& 196 2,852
The carrying amounts of forward currency contracts are EHIESYCEEEREENAEME
the same as their fair values. BB
23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 23. RERBEZEEY
Group Company
£ N
2007 2006 2007 2006
HKS’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$’000
BETT EBEFrT BETT EEFR
Cash and bank balances B& KRBT 165,523 167,341 154 -
Time deposits EHER 79,306 83,580 - —
244,829 250,921 154 -
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23. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances
of the Group denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted
to HK$125,038,000 (2006: HK$107,932,000) and the
time deposits of the Group denominated in RMB amounted
to HK$1,010,000 (2006: HK$871,000). RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under
the People’s Republic of China’s Foreign Exchange Control
Regulations and Administration of Settlement, Sale and
Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is
permitted to exchange RMB for other currencies through

banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on
daily bank deposit rates. Short term time deposits are
made for varying periods of between 3 days and 90
days depending on the immediate cash requirements of
the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term

time deposit rates.

24. TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

3. RERREEEY (&)

REER AEEBUARBEEZRE
RRITHERRE® 125,038,000t (=
ZEERF B¥107,932,000) ' AR
WEBFRARERE,010,0007T (=
ZREBES71,000T) cARER
EERABREMER HEREPEAR
HANBENEE EERVTEEERE X
EEREEBEREETHIEXEL 2R
TEARBABRLSHEMES.

Al

anp

RITREBEE B RTEF R REREF
B-EHERFERz2FERBHEIAE
AAE RFEAEEZNEFREFERM
E W RE IS E B 7 AR RBRENA B o

24. BENRAKRENSRE

Group
£H

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$000
BT T BT T
Trade payables P& 15 BR =X 935,474 965,063
Bills payable ENEE 15,444 43,437
950,918 1,008,500
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

24,

25.

TRADE AND BILLS PAYABLES (continued)
An aged analysis of the trade payables as at the balance

sheet date, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

24. ENRAKENRE (&)
REER RBEZAH BN RIIRER
DWMT

Group
£H

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
BT T BT T
Within 90 days 90H R 905,975 939,351
Over 90 days 90 E 29,499 25,712
935,474 965,063

An aged analysis of the bills payable as at the balance

sheet date, based on the invoice date, is as follows:

REER RBEZAHZBRNRERE
AT

Group
£H

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT T
Within 90 days 90B A 15,444 —
Over 90 days 90R M £ - 43,437
15,444 43,437

The trade payables are non-interest-bearing and are

normally settled on 90-day terms.

OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES
Other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an

average term of three months.

ERAERBFEMER —RBIOXME
HA o

25. HENERAKETEE
HiBEARRBENE BFIRHE
=@EA-
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31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS 26. i BERITER
2007 2006
Effective Effective
Group interest rate (%) Maturity HK$°000 interest rate (%) Maturity HK$'000
£@ EREFE(%) %A BEFT BREFEZ(Y) HHA BEFR
Current ik
Bank overdrafts — unsecured ROEX—BER 7.75 - 8.0 On demand 2 8.0 -8.3 On demand 24
ERAE EBENE
Trust receipt loans FHEEER 4,23 30 days 1,590 4.6 -47 30 days 28,390
P =tX
Bank advances for discounted HEHREUESE
bills receivable [note 21) NBTEF (H21) - - - 45-56 3 months 149,069
=R
Bank loans — unsecured BAEH—BER 223 - 479  Within 1 year 545,193 4.5 - 47 Within 1 year 237,833
-Fh -FR
546,785 415,316
Non-current ik
Bank loans - unsecured ROEF—BEHR 2,23 - 4,65 2008 - 2012 557,791 45— 4.7 2007 - 2009 478,000
1,104,576 893,316
Group
&
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
BETE  BETR
Analysed into: DATER AR
Bank loans and overdrafts RITERREZEAR
repayable: THIEEEE:
Within one year or on R—FREEN
demand BER 546,785 415,316
In the second year E-EF 298,638 274,498
In the third to fifth years, F=ZFERF BF
inclusive BEREME 259,153 203,502
1,104,576 893,316
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31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

26. INTEREST-BEARING BANK BORROWINGS

(continued)

As at 31 March 2007, the Group’s bank borrowings in
Hong Kong dollars and New Taiwanese dollars amounted
to HK$1,026,321,000 (2006: HK$893,316,000) and
HK$78,255,000 (2006: Nil) respectively, and bear
interest at floating rates (2006: floating rates). The

carrying amounts of the Group’s bank borrowings

approximate to their fair values.

27. PROVISION FOR LONG SERVICE PAYMENTS

26. MERITER (&)

RZZBEBEHF=ZA=Z+—-H &K
ZBRERFEBRTERD B
& #1,026,321,000T (=2 E X

JiE]

™y

a

B ¥ 893,316,000 ) K
HB#78,255,000T (ZBZNF )
YHFBFR(ZFEBRFHRAER) -

AEBRTERZERAEREE A AEM

&t

27. RERBEEE

Group
£H

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$°000
BT T BT
At beginning of year F 4 8,773 8,111
Additional provision (note 6) FINRE (ML 6) 2,915 764
Amount utilised during the year FRAEHR €% (385) (102)
At 31 March R=A=+—H 11,303 8,773
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28. DEFERRED TAX

31 March 2007

28. EEBIR

Bt 85 ¥R AR BT R

—EgtF=F=+—H

Depreciation

Fair values of

allowance in derivative financial
excess of related Revaluation instruments
depreciation of properties fIEERAE Others Group
MERERE MEER ARE Hit s 1
2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$:000  HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$:000  HK$’000 HK$:000
EBETFT BETT BETT EBETFT EBETFT BETT BETT EBETFT EBETFT BETT
At beginning of year F1 (510) 394 1,886 1,886 - 3,009 2,212 779 3,588 6,068
Deferred tax charge/(credit) FRFAFERN
to the income statement EEBE
during the year (nofe 9) EE/(BR) (H329)  (211) 1904) - - - 3,009) 2,183 1,433 1,972 2,480)
At 31 March R=ZA=+-AR (721) (510) 1,886 1,886 - - 4,395 2,212 5,560 3,588

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong of
HK$456,324,000 (2006: HK$398,431,000) that are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable
profits of the companies in which the losses arose.
Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect
of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries of
which no assessable profits are expected to generate in

the foreseeable future.

At 31 March 2007, there was no significant unrecognised
deferred tax liability (2006: Nil) for taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of certain of the
Group's subsidiaries and associate, as the Group has no

liability to additional tax should such amounts be remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the

payment of dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

REEREBELEZHABER B
#456,324,000t (ZEBZERF 1 &
#398,431,0007T) - ZE 2 A B IE
BREUERHAFERERZERTR
M-ARREREELEREBREZWE
DRARTREREEELEERBEFN
EERBREESTERZEBRET
R

R-BELtFE=ZA=+—H HEHIL
BRASENE LR REE QR 2 RE
FRAMNEBEAABIELEHEEE (=
ZERE E) EHEZBANEGUE

B AKBEYEBEIHELE

AABREAERRIKE ZRE  LEEH
EREBRFEH 2RR
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29. SHARE CAPITAL 29. A&
Shares i 3
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T BT T
Authorised: ERE
2,000,000,000 shares of 2,000,000,0008%
HK$0.05 each in nominal BREEBE0.05T
value 100,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid: EERITRHE:
1,326,288,104 1,326,288,104
(2006: 1,326,288,104) (ZBBAE:
shares of HK$0.05 each in 1,326,288,104) &
nominal value SEREEB¥0.05T 66,314 66,314
A summary of the movements in the Company’s share KABRA S SEEEH M T
capital is as follows:
Issued Share
Number of shares share premium
in issue capital  account Total
21T 21T LRI
RiBE IR 7 w®1E R EE L
HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$°000
BEFT BETFT BETFrT
At 1 April 2005 R-EERF 1,326,108,104 66,305 343,272 409,577
MmA—H
Exercise of share options BERE 21T £ 180,000 9 886 895
At 31 March 2006, R-ZBEREF 1,326,288,104 66,314 344,158 410,472
1 April 2006 and =A=+—8-
31 March 2007 —EBEREF
MA—-HXR
s
= A=
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30.
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SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Shares (continued)

After the balance sheet date and up to the date of these
financial statements, the Company’s issued share capital

decreased to 1,326,092,104 ordinary shares as a result

of:

(1) the repurchase and cancel by the Company of
526,000 of its ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each
from the market at an approximate consideration
of HK$2,837,000; and

(2) the exercise of 330,000 share options by certain

employees of the Company (note 30).

Share options
Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the
share options issued under the scheme are included in

note 30 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”), in compliance with the requirements of
Chapter 17 of the Listing Rules, for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
Eligible participants of the Scheme include the Company’s
directors (including independent non-executive directors),
and other employees of the Group. The Scheme became
effective on 28 August 2002 and will remain in force for

ten years from that date.

29.

30.

31 March 2007 —Z2&tF=F=+—H
B (&)

BiD (&

RERREAUBRERE ARFACH
TRARD £1,326,092,104/R 1B
B BR:

RABURELBH2,837,000
TRMHEEBRICEESRER

0.05T 2 &EMR526,0008 ;: &

(1)

(2) Z&2F%FIEE4TE330,0008
B FE (BFaE30) °
B R

RRT ZBRETEIR BB ZT BT
ZERE2FAENCENTBRE
M{ZE30 o

BB IR HE T &
ARRAEM—EAFE(EFLHHRA
FETTtEERNBRETS ([ZF
g FEENRANEERRBHA
SEFHEMNSEELRRB LR
M-ZA BN ERSREGEAAT
EX (BRBUFITES) RAEHE
HitEE -Zet AN ABR-ZZTZ
FENAZt+TNBEBFHZTFR
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of share options permitted to be
granted under the Scheme was an amount equivalent,
upon their exercise, to 10% of the shares of the Company
in issue at any time. The maximum number of shares
issuable under share options to each eligible participant
in the Scheme within any 12-month period is limited to
1% of the shares of the Company in issue at any time.
Any further grant of share options in excess of this limit

is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by
the independent non-executive directors. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an
independent non-executive director of the Company, or
to any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an
aggregate value (based on the price of the Company’s
shares at the date of the grant] in excess of
HK$5,000,000, within any 12-month period, are subject
to shareholders’ approval in advance in a general

meeting.

Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%
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0. BT (&)

ZA B ZREZART ZBRESE
ERARBEMEREZ210%E BITR
7o FMEM + = {8 B HI R AR5 5B IR e
FETABERERSEALTRITZR
NHE BETEBEATMEEIAD
RAIEBRTRED1% - FAE-SEHBB
ZRBZEBRELAERRRBRRAS
i

MES - ESHALERITERR AKS
FABBEATRHBERELAREIF
BITESSRAE LI PMEFT =@
AHBREMBERER TEERRIE
NHHTES AREBBALEBE
DREEEMEBCE HITRA0I%HA
BH(RARAROGREZETEHZER
FTE) HBEEHE5,000,0007T  AEE %
ERRERPRRRRSH E



Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 28 days from the date of the offer upon payment
of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the
grantee. The exercise period of the share options granted
is determinable by the directors but is not more than 10

years from the date of grant.

The exercise price of share options is determinable by
the directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i)
the Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares
on the date of the offer of the share options; (ii) the
average Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s
shares for the five trading days immediately preceding

the date of offer; and (iii) the nominal value of a share.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to

dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings.

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

0. BBRHETE (&)

BREZHETASAREEALS
28A KB EBE T BRE
ZHERMBESERE ERETE
BAEE AR 2+ Eo

BRECABEHESET HETSE
RUTzB®EE: (|A2ARARER
BREBPEBRAZWHE: ([i)A 2
ARMREERR AR EERZ BE
BMXAzEHRmE R(i)ROEE
Ho

BRETEBRTEAEEZERENER
FRBREREHEF
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The following share options were outstanding under the

Scheme at the balance sheet date:

30. BRESTE (F)

FEA RITHEZBRENT:

Number of share options

Price of the Company’s shares

$1%

BREHE KAFRE
Immediately At
Name or Exercise Exercised Forfeited At 31 At grant  before the exercise
category of Date of grant price of At 1 April during during March Exercise period of date of exercise date of
participant of share options* share options** 2006 the year the year 2007 share options options date options
S8% BRE BRE RZBEARE £R R OR-ERLE BRE REE FHER RERE
#RAER BRAH TRER" EA-H Bk BEE ZA=t-R TEHR BRER TERH L 3|
HKS$ per share HKS$ per share  HKS$ per share  HKS$ per share
SRET SRET SRET SRER
Directors
iz
Poon Bun Chak 11 September 2002 497 1,000,000 - - 1,000,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
EE ZEE-EART-B “EECERAT-RE
ZE-ZERATH
Poon Kai Chak 11 September 2002 497 7,500,000 - - 7,500,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
BEE “2ECEAAT-R “EI2EAAT-RE
“E-ZEAATE
26 March 2004 5.60 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - -
25 March 2014
CEREMEZACTARA CEEMEZASFRAE
“E2-BEZA=1EA
10,500,000 - - 10,500,000
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME |(continued)

30. BRESTE (&)

Number of share options

Price of the Company’s shares***

BRE#E ARARE™
Immediately At
Name or Exercise Exercised Forfeited At 31 At grant  before the exercise
category of Date of grant price of At 1 April during during March Exercise period of date of exercise date of
participant of share options* share options** 2006 the year the year 2007 share options options date options
SHE BRE BRE RZBEAF R FR R-TEtE BRE REE FER RERE
ZRAFA BERAH AEEE mA-H Bif BBE ZA=t+-8 TEER BRER AERA %R
HK$ per share HK$ per share HK$ per share HK$ per share
SRER SRER SRET SRiER
Directors (continued)
i3 (4)
Poon Kei Chak 11 September 2002 4.97 7,500,000 - - 7,500,000 11 September 2002 fo 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
AHE “2RCEAAT-R CRECEAAT-RE
“2-CEnAtTH
26 March 2004 5.60 3,000,000 - - 3,000,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - -
25 March 2014
ZE2EMFEZACTAR “REME=ASTRAZ
—Z-MEZB-TERA
10,500,000 - — 10,500,000
Poon Kwan Chak 11 September 2002 4.97 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 11 September 2002 fo 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
EHE “EEZERAT-H ZEE-EAAT-HE
“2-CEnAtTH
26 March 2004 5.60 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - -
25 March 2014’
ZE2EMFEZACTAR “REME=ASTRAZ
—Z-MEZR-TERA
10,000,000 - — 10,000,000
Ting Kit Chung 11 September 2002 497 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
THS “EEZERAT-H ZEE-EAAT-HE
“E-ZERATH
26 March 2004 5.60 6,000,000 - - 6,000,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - -
25 March 2014
ZEEMEZASTRE ZEEMFZATREE
“E2-MEZA=TER
10,000,000 - - 10,000,000
Au Son Yiu 11 September 2002 497 200,000 - - 200,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
B&R “2RCEAAT-R “RECEAAT-RE
“E-ZERATH
26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 - - 200,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - -
25 March 2014
ZEENEZASTRE ZEEMFZATRBEE
—Z-MEZR-TERA
400,000 - - 400,000
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME |(continued)

30. EmAEETE (&)

Number of share options

Price of the Company’s shares***

BRE#E ARARE
Immediately At
Name or Exercise Exercised Forfeited At 31 At grant  before the exercise
category of Date of grant price of At 1 April during during March Exercise period of date of exercise date of
participant of share options* share options** 2006 the year the year 2007 share options options date options
SHE BRE BRE RZBERE R FR R-TEtE BRE REE FER RERE
ZRAFA BERAH AEEE mA-H Bif BBE ZA=t+-8 TEER BRER AERA L &
HK$ per share HK$ per share HK$ per share HK$ per share
SRER SRER SRET SRiER
Directors (continued)
i35 (5)
Cheng Shu Wing 11 September 2002 4.97 200,000 - - 200,000 11 September 2002 to 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
BHE% “2RCEAAT-R CRECEAAT-RE
“2-CEnAtTH
26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 - - 200,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - -
25 March 2014
CEEME=ACTAA ZEEMEZAZ+REE
—Z-MEZB-TERA
400,000 - - 400,000
Wong Tze Kin, David 26 March 2004 5.60 200,000 - - 200,000 26 March 2004 to 5.55 - -
25 March 2014
ERE “EEME=ACTAA “EEME=AZtAEE
Z2-MEZA=TER
Other employees
EfbiES
In aggregate 11 September 2002 497 1,290,000 - (40,000) 1,250,000 11 September 2002 fo 4.80 - -
10 September 2012
aft “EE-EAAT-A CEECEAAT-RE
“2-CEnAtTH
26 March 2004 5.60 6,850,000 - (250,000) 6,600,000 1 April 2006 to 5.55 - -
25 March 2014
“EEMEZATRA 2T ENA-HE
“Z2-MEZA=TER
8,140,000 - (290,000) 7,850,000
51,140,000 - (290,000) 50,850,000
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30. BRESTE (&)

30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Notes:

*

* %

* ok k

The vesting period of the share options is from the date of

the grant until the commencement of the exercise period.

The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment
in the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes

in the Company’s share capital.

The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date
of the grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing
price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of the
grant of the options. The price of the Company’s shares
disclosed immediately before the exercise date of the share
options is the weighted average of the Stock Exchange closing
prices immediately before the dates on which the options
were exercised over all of the exercises of options within the

disclosure line.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted in

prior years was estimated as at the date of grant using a

binomial model, taking into account the terms and

conditions upon which the options were granted. The

fEat:
* BREREANCHBERBREALE
1TIERIBI26 1F

o BRENTEERE L AR IR EA
REFERAFEEMEMNBRIT T
o

o REBRERHABKEZEXNARAE
HBRERHBIREARFIXE A2
R TE-FRAREIEBRETEA
BRI TR BB IR 7 E 15 15X 1 AIR 9 R
BEBRETE AR FBEX TR T E Y
DHEF T BB LR BE R B A B AT BB IR
BHE-

BEFAEBREZQAABEDUZERE
XA EREBP2EBE EFEER
HEREZGIRBR -TRIHEE
TEERFZAZ=tT-HLEFERAZ

following table lists the inputs to the model used for the B AW A 2HE:

year ended 31 March 2006:

Dividend yield (%) 3.3 g B2 (%) 3.3
Expected volatility (%) 24.1 A HA 5] 1K 18 (%) 24.1
Historical volatility (%) 24.1 [ £ 5| {6 82 1 (%) 24.1
Risk-free interest rate (%) 3.8 # [3 B% R = (%) 3.8
Expected life of option (year) 10 BREETFH (F) 10
Weighted average share price (HK$) 5.6 neEFHIRE G8) 5.6
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30. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The expected life of the options is based on the historical
data over the past two years and is not necessarily
indicative of the exercise patterns that may occur. The
expected volatility reflects the assumption that the
historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which

may also not necessarily be the actual outcome.

No other feature of the options granted was incorporated

into the measurement of fair value.

During the year, 290,000 share options were forfeited
upon resignation of certain employees during the year,
resulting in a reduction in the share option reserve which
was transferred to retained profits of HK$435,000 (2006:
Nil).

At 31 March 2007, the Company had 50,850,000 share
options outstanding under the Scheme. The exercise in
full of the outstanding share options would, under the
present capital structure of the Company, result in the
issue of 50,850,000 additional ordinary shares of the
Company and additional share capital of HK$2,543,000
and share premium of HK$266,058,000 (before issue

expenses).

Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%

31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

0. BIRESTE (&)

BRECASFHDREBERNFRE
SERBER A -—ERTHEHRA
B8 B9 17 £ 48 3K - 76 2 5| {5 R 18 SR BR R 52
RIEBERE-BREHR AT T -—EXRT

BRER-
SEAAERERTRERHBEREZ
EEMEE-

RER BERLEESEE- 290,000 8
RECHKEBUE SIZBRERERD B

#435,000T (=TT ARF ) A HE
BERBER-

R-ZBELHF=ZA=+—-H 4A28%
Zat 8l T 158 50,850,00017 i AR # K
BIRE-REAQRAZREELRE 2
ETEGT 2BRESSHEINEIT
50,850,000 A QB 2 EEMR - WHEI
EERAREBY2,543,000T R RGO EE
B #266,058,0007T (KRatEITRAX) -
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31.

Notes to the Financial Statements B 7% 3 3= Kff 5T

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, on 18 June 2007,
a total of 330,000 share options were exercised by
employees, resulting in the issue of 330,000 ordinary

shares of the Company with new share capital of

HK$17,000 and share premium of HK$1,718,000.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the
Company had 50,520,000 share options outstanding
under the Scheme, which represented approximately 3.8%

of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.

RESERVES

(a) Group
The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the
movements therein for the current and prior years
are presented in the consolidated statement of

changes in equity of the financial statements.

The Group’s contributed surplus represents the
difference between the nominal value of the issued
share capital of the Company and the then nominal
value of the issued share capital of the subsidiaries
acquired at the date of acquisition, as a result of
the reorganisation which occurred before the listing

of the Company’s shares in 1992.

31 March 2007 —FEt#=HF=+—H
30. B ESHE (&)

BREAR R-FZTLFRATNE —
LEB{THEE 330,000 R E BE
BITADALEMR330,0008 K0
7 BR AR 8 W 17,0007T 7 AR A% i B 78 15
1,718,0007T

I

RUBHR2ZER ADBEZE
TEA50,520,00017 BIRERETRE:
HERZBARRASBITRNAI.8% -

31. #&

(a) %H
REERAMFEARERERH
Be2B 2 RUBERRNGS
BmEEHRA-

AEARBDE-—ANZF LHA
MEA FAEBEZEHEBBR/ELD
B B 1T IR A 2 T fE B2 A WL BB Y
BRARARKBRAPZRAEEZ
EHe

135



136

Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%

31 March 2007 —EZEtF=F=+—H

31.

RESERVES (continued)

(a) Group (continued)

As further detailed in note 2.4 to the financial
statements, the Group applied the transitional
provisions of HKFRS 3 that permitted goodwill in
respect of business combinations which occurred
prior to 2001, to remain eliminated against
consolidated retained profits. The amounts of
goodwill remaining in consolidated retained profits,
arising from the acquisitions of an associate prior
to the adoption of SSAP 30 in 2001, was
HK$110,648,000 as at 31 March 2006 and 31
March 2007.

In accordance with the Macau Commercial Codes,
Nice Dyeing Factory (Macao Commercial Offshore)
Limited, a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
whose principal operation is conducted in Macau,
is required to appropriate annually not less than
25% of its profit after tax to a legal reserve, until
the balance of the reserve reaches 50% of the

entity’s capital fund.

31. #E& (&)

(a) &M@ (&)
HMAMBRERME24 KEE
EolAE SN BREEREINB
EMRT AHR-BE—EHB
EMEBAHEENBEBER
BAERBERAH-R-BE—F

ERANSSAP 3071 H Ui — B & A
AELENEE NEFNEESRE

B HEER-_BERF=A
=+-BRZZFEEBLF=ZA=T
— HA&#B%110,648,0007T

REBBEMEREE AR -2 8%
BWEAR KERR CRFIBERF
BERY) BRLF -EEXEEEF
RBFET FTEFIREATDIR
25%MRBERNBE L ERE B
ERREREEEZQAAELE
H 50% ©
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31. RESERVES [continued) 31. &E (&)
(b) Company (b) 27
Share Share Capital
premium option  redemption  Contributed Retained
account reserve reserve surplus profits Total
e BRE e
2Bk ffE EOfE E4RH REEN a5

Notes HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

ik BBFR ABFR BETR BETT BETT BETT
At 1 April 2005 RZESREMA-A 343,272 5,369 1,587 48,708 379,905 778,841
Exercise of share options TRERE 30 886 - - - - 886
Profit for the year REERR - - - - 292,328 292,328
Equity-setiled share EREEBREZS

option arrangement - 4,907 - - - 4,907
2005/2008 Interim dividend “ZEn/CEEREETERE 11 - - - - (145,889 ) (145,889 )
2005/2006 Proposed final dividend =Z%&/=FEAFERRRHRE 1 - - - - (145,892) (145,892)
At 31 March 2006 and RZBEREZAZ1-BR
1 April 2006 “EEREMA-A 344,158 10,276 1,587 48,708 380,452 785,181

Forfeit of share options HEBRE 30 - (435) - - 435 -
Profit for the year REERR - - - - 759,075 759,075
2006/2007 Iterim dividend “ETx/-TTLEEHHRE I . . - o 9185 (159,155
2006/2007 Proposed final dividend =ZEX/-EERtEERRIRHKRE 11 - - - - (198,913) (198,913)
At 31 March 2007 R-BB2tE=A=t-H 344,158 9,841 1,587 48,708 781,894 1,186,188

The Company’s contributed surplus represents the
difference between the nominal value of the issued
share capital of the Company and the then
combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired
on the date of acquisition, as a result of the
reorganisation which occurred before the listing of
the Company’s shares in 1992. Under the
Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), a
distribution may be made out of the contributed

surplus under certain circumstances.

AEARBDE-ANZF LA
MEE ARBAZEHMBHR/ELD
B 31T A 2 T B B A WUBB Y
BRAARWBRZEHEERE
REFRBEERE-AN-—F2
AR (BEEXR) ARETHERT
IREBEMBER-
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32. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

32. RMTB AR 2R

Company
YN
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000

BETTT BETTT

Unlisted shares, at cost FELETRM KA 48,908 48,908
Due from subsidiaries FE YR B 2~ B BR R 2,443,553 1,957,221
Due to subsidiaries FE A B /&8 2 B BR K (1,240,632) (1,153,672

1,251,829 852,457
The balances with subsidiaries are unsecured, interest- BB AR Z RS eR TDEIKE AR
free and not repayable within one year. The carrying EREFAR-—FARAEE-ZHEWE LT

amounts of the balances with subsidiaries approximate

to their fair values.

ZERREHNVIRAERE QI AEMES
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32. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

All subsidiaries, other than Trustland Inc., are indirectly

held by the Company. Particulars of the principal

32. RMIBAR 2= (&)

Bx Trustland Inc. 5 R B KB 2 |19 H
ANTEEFE-TEWEATFEN

subsidiaries are as follows: T
Nominal value
Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
HMmL/ BRAEAR/ AAREGER
58 BREREXLH EECRAEE ZERE TEEH
2007 2006
Trustland Inc.* British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$18,000 100 100 Investment holding
Hong Kong
AEBELRE/ 18,000% 7t RERR
R
Nice Dyeing Factory Hong Kong Ordinary HK$1,000 100 100 Sale of finished
Limited Non-voting deferred knitted fabric
HK$3,125,000 and dyed yarn
KERBERLE BB EERAEE,0007T HEHBAREY
ERZEELERE
#%3,125,0007

Texwinca Enterprises British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Investment holding
(China) Limited* People's Republic and provision of

of China {"PRC") subcontracting services

Bk (hE) BR RBELHEE/ 127 RELRRREM
BRAR* FEAR IR

HAE (THE])

Dongguan Texwinca PRC HK$1,755,290,052 100 100 Production of finished
Textile & Garment knitted fabric
Limited* and dyed yarn

REBXEHEHK hE #B#1,755,290,0527¢ EELEHBTR
BRI =54

Texwinca Enterprises Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Provision of
Limited management services

BXEEEXERLA BB BT REEERY
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32. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 32. RfB AR 2w (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
HMmL/ BRAEAR/ ERREEER
58 BREREXLH EECRAEE ZERE TEXEK
2007 2006
Win Ready Industrial Hong Kong Ordinary HK$10 100 100 Property holding
Limited Non-voting
deferred HK$2
XBEEXERLT s EERAE®IOT BEMXE
ERZRBELERE
BT
Winlife Trading Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$15,903,100 100 100 Property holding
XEFERAF 2 ##15,903,1007T BEMF
Baleno Holdings British Virgin Islands Us$10,000 54 54 Investment holding
Limited*
HeREEERIA* REELHE 10,000% 7t REER
Baleno Kingdom Hong Kong HK$10,000 54 54 Retail and
Limited distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
HEHRERAF & ##10,0007 ERREN
ZERDH
Guangzhou Friendship  PRC HK$48,800,000 54 54 Retail and
Baleno Company distribution of casual
Limited* apparel and accessory
& M A R I B 3% AR hE 7## 48,800,000 ERREN

BRAE

RERDH
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32. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 32. RfB AR 2w (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
HMmL/ BRAEAR/ AAREGER
58 BREREXLH EECRAEE ZERE TEEH
2007 2006
Shanghai Haiwen PRC US$210,000 51.4 514 Retail and
Baleno Garment distribution of casual
Company Limited* apparel and accessory
LB R hE 210,000% 7t ERREN
BRAR* ZERDH
Beijing Xingyu Baleno PRC US$500,000 54 54 Retail and
Garment & Decoration distribution of casual
Company Limited* apparel and accessory
TREFHEHERR hE 500,000% 7t ERREN
FREGERA R ZERDH
Chongging Dasheng PRC HK$3,880,000 54 54 Retail and
Baleno Fashion distribution of casual
Company Limited* apparel and accessory
EEARERCHERS hE ##3,880,0007 ERREN
BRI BERDH
KW B R PRC RMB500,000 54 54 Retail and
BRAR* distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
e AR#500,0007T ERREN
ZERDH
Silver Kingdom British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Retail and
Limited* Taiwan distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
REBRAF* RBELBEE/ 127 ERREN
o

=0}

RERDH
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32. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)

32. RMIBAR 2= (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
HMmL/ BRAEAR/ AAREGER
58 BREREXLH EECRAEE ZERE TEEH
2007 2006
Bigpoint Limited* British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Holding of
PRC trademarks and
provision of
franchise services
ARBERDE* REBELHEE/ 127 HERERRH
hE R RERY
Highrich Corporation*  British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Provision of
PRC management services
and subicensing of
trademarks
AERRAF* REBELBEE/ 127 REEERS
FE RRBRERS
Winca Trading Limited ~ British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 100 100 Provision of repair
PRC and maintenance
services for
generators
XEESERDA REBELHEE/ 127 RERERHER
hE RERK
Winca (Dongguan| PRC HK$28,460,000 100 100 Provision of repair
Motor Service Limited* and maintenance
services for motors
KE(RR) RE#% HE ##28,460,0007T REAECEER
REERAR* RERK
Successful Channel British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Property holding
Corporation* PRC
RBELBE/ 1%7T BEME
HE
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32. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 32. RfB AR 2w (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
HMmL/ BRAEAR/ AAREGER
58 BREREXLH EECRAEE ZERE TEEH
2007 2006
Billion Global Limited* British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Retail and distribution
Taiwan of casual apparel
and accessory
RERODERAR RBELEE/ [EH ERREN
=¥ ZERDH
I e 3% AR & PRC RMB1,010,000 54 54 Retail and
BRARA* distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
e AR®1,010,0007 ERR Y
ZERDH
BENERBE PRC RMB1,080,000 54 54 Retail and
BRAR* distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
e AR®1,080,0007 ERR Y
ZERDH
RDILE I MR &h PRC RMB500,000 54 54 Retail and
BRARA* distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
e AR#500,0007T ERR Y
ZERDH
PR BE JE 3% AR & PRC RMB600,000 54 54 Retail and
BRAR* distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
e AR #600,0007T ERR Y

RERDH
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32. INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued) 32. RfB AR 2w (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
HMmL/ BRAEAR/ ERREEER
=L BREREXLH EECRAEE ZENE TEEH
2007 2006
Baleno Kingdom Singapore $G$2,000,000 54 54 Retail and
(Singapore) Private distribution of casual
Limited apparel and accessory
R #%#2,000,0007 ERREN
ZERDH
Grand Nice Development  Hong Kong HK$2 54 54 Leasing of properties
Limited
EERRARLT 2 BT HEME
Excel Billion Inc.* British Virgin Islands/ ~ US$1 54 54 Property holding
Taiwan
KEEBRERDE* REBELER/ 127 BENF
=)
KEIRE K RE PRC HK$2,100,000 54 54 Retail and
BRAR* distribution of casual
apparel and accessory
FE #%2,100,0007 ERR &Y
BERDHE
Nice Dyeing Factory Macau MOP100,000 100 100 Procurement of raw
(Macao Commercial materials and sale of
Offshore) Limited* finished knitted fabric
and dyed yarn
KERE (RPER B ##100,0007 RBREMRR
BERY) ERLE* HEHBAREY



32.
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INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES (continued)
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32. RMIBAR 2= (&)

Nominal value

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary/ of equity
registration registered attributable to
Name and operations share capital the Company Principal activities
HMmL/ BRAEAR/ AAREGER
58 BREREXLH EECRAEE ZERE TEEH
2007 2006
Baleno (Malaysia) Bhd  Malaysia MY$300,000 54 54 Retail and distribution
Sdn of casual apparel
and accessory
ERAED 5 #300,000 ERREN
ZERDH

* Not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or other Ernst &

Young International member firms.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of
the net assets of the Group. To give details of all
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result

in particulars of excessive length.

BUSINESS COMBINATION

On 1 December 2005, the Group acquired a 100%
interest in EBEFLMBBGBEMRALE from an
independent third party. EEFLMREER D A is
engaged in the retail and distribution of casual apparel
and accessory. The purchase consideration for the
acquisition of HK$18,194,000 was paid in the year
ended 31 March 2005 and included in the balance of
the prepayments, deposits and other receivables as at

31 March 2005.

* YHALKETEBFEEBRAMEKE
P EBATEE K S F e

LEREJHAQRAZ2ETEMBLR EER
AEEHAEEZEXEBNEIELERAN
FEEREECEIEND -EEARFIM
ERBARESRIBAR TR

33. XK &6
R=—ZZTREF+=-F—RB AKEEM
BYE=F T WE L EBEE LR
BRAB2100%EH EBEFLM
REERAALEERRAGNEERD
HEB -ZHBz2RERBY
18,194,000t RERBE-—STHEF
ZA=+t-HLEFERXAREBER=
EERF=ZA=tT-BZENKE T

EREMBURRERR
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33. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 33. X% &6t (&)
The fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities of RKWEE EBEERRARGERLDF
EEEFELMRETE MR A E as at the date of acquisition ZUSPECEEREBEZANERERE
and the corresponding carrying amounts immediately WA 2 HEREENT

before the acquisition were as follows:

Fair value

recognised on Carrying
acquisition amount
T U B B i R
ZRREE IREE
Note HK$’000 HK$°000
& BEFTT BEFTT
Property, plant and equipment ME-BERRZE 13 16,661 268
Cash and bank balances RERIBITEER 1,643 1,643
Prepayments, deposits and BNERIBEFTER
other receivables H ft FE U BR K 876 876
Inventories 7E 857 857
Trade payables FE 4 BE 3K (119) (119)
Other payables and accrued Hih B & Bt
liabilities aE (1,724) (1,724)
18,194 1,801
Satisfied by a deposit paid LT & % 18,194
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33. BUSINESS COMBINATION (continued) 33. XK a6t (4F)
An analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash FRAWBE-WEARZRERREEE
equivalents in respect of the acquisition of a subsidiary MEREZOMMT :

is as follows:

HK$'000
BEFT
Cash and bank balances BEZREREBIT
acquired and net inflow of EHRkAEBEWE—
cash and cash equivalents in MERAR2RER
respect of the acquisition of REZEBEYWERA
a subsidiary 1,643
Since its acquisition, LB EEFLMREE R 2 = BWEE LSS ELARGERA A
contributed HK$1,200,000 to the Group's turnover and R-EBEEXRF=A=+—HLFERG
a loss of HK$400,000 to the consolidated profit for the AREBZEXEBEHBE1,200,000
year ended 31 March 2006. T RFAAFREEGEEFNEE RSB
#400,0007T °
Had the combination taken place at the beginning of HEZEHBEREFFYN ABELX
last year, the revenue and the loss attributable to the EBEz2RAREBED N A B
Group for that year would have been HK$5,800,000 #5,800,0007T & & #200,0007T °

and of HK$200,000, respectively.
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34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

34. IFAE

(a) At the balance sheet date, the following contingent

REER UTHERERRYE

(a)
liabilities were not provided for in the financial HRBH:
statements:
Group Company
A&HE ARAF
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$’000 HK$'000
BEFT BEFT BEFT BEFT
Bank guarantees given in REBERAYE
liev of property rental REZBT
deposits ER 4,823 8,921 - -
Guarantees of banking ABMELNART
facilities granted to an FEREZ
associate ER 12,500 12,500 12,500 12,500
Guarantees of banking R E R RRT
facilities granted to FEREZ
subsidiaries R - — 3,925,050 3,256,050
As at 31 March 2007, the banking facilities granted BE-ZTtF=ZA=+—H8 ¥

to an associate and subsidiaries with guarantees

given to the banks by the Company were not utilised

(2006: Nil) and were utilised to the extent of

approximately HK$1,104,576,000

HK$893,316,000), respectively.

(2006:

ERNRATEHAERASEER
ZERTEERE (ZZTZTXEF:
®) MHRBARRNCBHRNBE
1,104,576,0007T (ZEEREF:
##893,316,0007T) °
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34. B EE (#)

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(b)

In respect of possible future long service payments
to employees under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance, the Group has made a provision of
HK$11,303,000 (2006: HK$8,773,000) and has
a further contingent liability with a maximum
possible amount of HK$2,215,000 (2006:
HK$4,744,000) as at 31 March 2007.

The contingent liability has arisen because, at the
balance sheet date, certain employees of the Group
were eligible for long service payments under the
Employment Ordinance if their employment was
terminated under certain circumstances. A provision
has not been recognised in respect of such possible
payments, as it is not considered probable that the
situation will result in a material future outflow of

resources from the Group.

(b)

B15 & B B E IR AT BE AR R K
NESXNREREES R=2Z
tF=ZR=+—H FTEECEE
#B#11,303,0007T (ZBEARHF:
#B#8,773,0007T) M B EEA
Y RZETERZRHEBE
2,215,000t (ZZEZXF B
4,744,000t ) °

FEEBEELEZREAREER:
ETAEBRECHSEREED
THER RETHERTHALE
RAETEARBBBEE ZRE -H
REMZEBRTATEIHAR
SERRERREBEEAZE &
I BB B AT BE Y 2 IR HE R
B
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34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(c)

A subsidiary of the Group in Taiwan is currently
subject to a claim from the National Tax Authority
(the “NTA") of Taiwan for the underpayment of
business tax on sales made through certain local
stores in Taiwan during the period from November
1998 to December 2002 together with penalties,
of NTD50,219,000 in aggregate (equivalent to
HK$11,861,000). An amendment letter against the
claims was filed by the local tax representative of
the subsidiary in a prior year. The directors, based
on the advice from the local tax representative of
the subsidiary, consider that the subsidiary has a
valid ground to object the claims from the NTA,
and accordingly, the Group has not made any

provision for the tax claim as at 31 March 2007

(2006: Nil).

34. B EE (H)

(c)

rEBREEZ-—WEARZE
SEEBRE ([EHRE]) EHEE
ERBOERERETEN—N
ANF+—AZE=BE=_F+=
AHBEE 2 D NEERR AR
#EE H 3 8% 50,219,000 (18
Z£RE¥11,861,0000T) - RTE
F ZMBARZEMBBERERE
EE A g A E OF e )
BARAEMRBERARZER &S
BEZMNBARAERNEERY
BEBEZEH Rt EELRE
R-ZZZELF=ZA=+—HAI
RMBEHELRE (ZZEFTREF:
) o
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34. B EE (F

34. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES (continued)

(d)

During the year, the Hong Kong Inland Revenue
Department (the “IRD”) has initiated a review on
the tax affairs for past years of certain subsidiaries
of the Group. Protective tax assessments totalling
HK$322,038,000 for the year of assessment 2000/
2001 have been issued by the IRD. Objections have
been raised by the Group against those protective
tax assessments. The directors of the subsidiaries
believe that there are valid grounds to object the
tax claimed. Subsequent to the balance sheet date,
the IRD agreed to hold over the tax claimed
the purchase of

completel subject to
p Y |

HK$40,000,000 tax reserve certificate by the
subsidiaries. In view that the tax review is only at
the initial stage, there are still certain uncertainty
about the outcome of the case. Up to the date of
approval of these financial statements, the directors
of the subsidiaries consider that adequate tax

provision has been made in the financial statements.

35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a) As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties (note
14) under operating lease arrangements, with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from two to nine years.
The terms of the leases generally also require the
tenants to pay security deposits and provide for
periodic rent adjustments according to the then

prevailing market conditions.

(d)

REFE -BEEBBBR ([HE]1) @
REE AR BB D B IR B
FERBRRETER-RBEEH
—ERR/_ET-RBEER
HRE MBS B FMGEHRE
#322,038,000t - AKEBEE R
EREMRBILRERE B
MBARAEERRBRTNEER
ENNBERREERE - REER
B BEREEERABNZMHR
FEEENBARABERN S
£ E 8% 40,000,000t - HR R
TERMEMKER Bt E=H4H
BRMDBLETAP -BEARARE
BHRRA FEMNBARNESRA
MBRRPHBRECSZH-

35. KEHELH
(a) ERHEAA

AEERBEEEHEZHHBEE
THREWZE (WE14)  FHTEB
HMFENFAZ-HOKR—RKR
REMFASNREBRERAT S
IRBEERTSBEREHFELE
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS |(continued)

(a)

(b)

As lessor (continued)
At 31 March 2007, the Group had total future
minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as

35.

KeEHERHE (A)

(a) fEBEBA (&)
R-EStEZA=+—-0 &&
EREAEZ FTRHCLHE
£ 40 R R B 165 B W 7L 40 R 3 9

follows: BRWMT:
Group
58
2007 2006
HKS$’000 HK$'000
B F T B EF T
Within one year R—FR 9,395 7,098
In the second to fifth years, E_FZEERF
inclusive (BEREREME) 25,592 3,502
After five years REF#E 6,550 -
41,537 10,600
As lessee (b) EHFEBEA

The Group leases certain of its land for factories,
retail stores, plant and machinery, and staff and
directors’ quarters under operating lease
arrangements. Such leases are negotiated for terms

of not more than 50 years.

AEERBEEEHEZHEARR
TIHBAEIR - ZEBHE -KE
REWM BEIRESER -ZSH
MREFTEHTIBBRE T F-
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35. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued) 35. REMEERH (&)

(b) As lessee (continued) (b) EREMBA (&
At 31 March 2007, the Group had total future RZBBLtHE=ZA=+—R K&
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable EREEEAIRFECERE
operating leases falling due as follows: BRARGEESHSEHTH
BRWMT
Group
£H

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000

BEFT  BEFT

Within one year R—FR 537,769 538,656
In the second to fifth years, E_FZERF

inclusive (BRERWE) 800,197 828,961
After five years REF# 756,857 772,954

2,094,823 2,140,571

The operating lease rentals of certain retail shops ETHHZEERNESEE
are based on the higher of a fixed rental or EHESHRBEBEEEQIIE 2%
contingent rent based on the sales of the retail RRGHZEHEEEMEEZ
shops pursuant to the terms and conditions as set FARAEEMER 2B EFE-H
out in the respective rental agreements. As the future REZEBRMETHEFHARARZ
sales of these retail shops could not be estimated HER M ERRFTABBEHAE
reliably, the relevant contingent rent has not been EMAFAREBRAEAE

included above and only the minimum lease

commitment has been included in the above table.

At the balance sheet date, the Company had no REER ARAUELEHER
commitments under operating lease arrangements BAE(ZZEZERFE &)
(2006: Nil).
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36. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 36.
In addition to the operating lease commitments set out in
note 35(b) above, the Group had the following capital

commitments at the balance sheet date:

BARMRE

BREA EFMIEE35 (b) VAR & E AN AR
SEREEHBUTERMEE:

Group
£E=
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
BEFT BEFTT
In respect of property, plant and ERNE-HER
equipment, contracted but not R R
provided for BRIBEE 32,624 276,918
In respect of property, plant and ERNE-HER
equipment, authorised but not R
contracted for BREITN 330,331 330,331
In respect of investment in ERRER-—HEQA 439,360 -
a subsidiary
802,315 607,249
At the balance sheet date, the Company had no capital REER RNRBLEERMERIE (=

commitments (2006: Nil).
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(a) During the year, the Group had the following related

31 March 2007 —EZEt+t#=H=+—H
7. BEALETRS
(o) RER REEZETUTEEA

party transactions: TR5:
2007 2006
Notes HKS$’000 HK$'000
Bt BT T BT T
Sales to an associate HETHELA (i) 317,820 266,101
Purchases from an BRI
associate (ii) 179,406 210,321
Rental expenses paid to HEBEAXNF
related companies BE QT (iii) 10,466 5,174
Notes: Mtat:
(i) The sales to an associate of the Group, were made (i) REFBRBENTDZHERIEAERT

according to the prices and conditions offered to the

major customers of the Group.

(il The directors considered that the purchases from an
associate were made according to the prices and
conditions similar to those offered to other customers

of the associate.

(iii]  The rental expenses were paid to related companies,
of which certain directors of the Company are also the
directors and beneficial shareholders, for the provision
of directors’ quarters, retail outlets and a yacht. The
directors considered that the monthly rentals were
charged based on the prevailing market rates at the
dates of the tenancy agreements. The rental expenses
of the directors’ quarters were included in the directors’
remuneration as detailed in note 7 to the financial

statements.

In addition, the Company and the Group have
provided certain guarantees for banking facilities
granted to the associate, as detailed in note 34(a)

to the financial statements.

BEBEFRBEZEEREHETL

(i) EFRBEBELRAIFEZERREKSE
HZBERRA A ZHEMEPEHZ
ERRIFHFEE-

(i) HEBRAERITFEHELAAIEREER
S TEPIHRIEME—MER ZERT
CEEREGRENIBANGGZEE -E
ERRBACHEIREHEES BT
AZhB B (HHZ2EEREHSER
EBEREEH 2 W IR FHIHRN
7

Bosh AR ARAKEBE E D T i
ETROGARR HAEHARYB
HARHAEI4(o) °
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

The related party transactions in respect of item (al(iii)

above also constitute continuing connected transactions

as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.

(b)

As at 31 March 2007, Nice Dyeing Factory Limited,
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has
provided advances of HK$47,114,000 (2006:
HK$640,168,000) to Baleno Kingdom Limited, a
non-wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, at
Hong Kong Interbank Offered Rate (“HIBOR”) plus
2% (2006: HIBOR plus 2%) per annum.

In addition, as at 31 March 2007, Nice Dyeing
Factory (Macao Commercial Offshore) Limited, a
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, has
provided advances of HK$485,367,000 (2006:
HK$93,930,000) to Baleno Holdings Limited, a non-
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, at 83%
of HIBOR plus 2% (2006: 83% of HIBOR plus 2%)

per annum.

The principal purpose of these advances is to
finance the operations of Baleno Holdings Limited
and its subsidiaries. The advances are unsecured

and have no fixed terms of repayment.

37. BEAELRZ (&)
RIBELHRAIETTD AZZES UL
(a)(iii) BB EA TR ZEBEKT
EEBE - AGRBIBRRAEZERD

+
TJ’?:LE

(b)

R-ZZELHF=ZA=+—-H0 &1
A2 EHEEME D R KERK
BERABAALNAZHZEHEER
MEARMERERARRMEZ
BEXRBBAL7,114,000T (=&
TN B 640,168,0005T)
FRNERBEEBBRITEXEFEM
2% (ZEZX BEARTEER
B n2%) »

N R=ZBELF=ZA=+—
B AARZEHEEME QR KE
KB ORPBFEEERYE) BRA
AEAARFEEREMELT
BHEREEERARRMHETE
#485,367,0007T (Z BB NE:
B#93,930,0005T)  EXNERHE
BIRITRIZEIR 2 M2%HI83% o

ZEERTERAFNEBEESR
RABREMBARZEEES
i B RS R S E R K
Ao
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37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(c)

(d)

A minority shareholder of the Group’s 54%-owned

37. BEAEXRE (&)

FEBERERSALESWEB LR Z

(c)
subsidiary had provided an unconditional guarantee HEh— DR ESAEETE N —
to indemnify the Group from any loss arising from {3t PE 75 &5 2B %625 143,0007%
the recoverability of prepayments made to a supplier (ZBEXF: B¥24,155 000
of the Group of HK$25,143,000 (2006: TE) 12 i 9 A A R AT LU 1 (AT
HK$24,155,000) as included in the balance of the Bl LBk -REEH L%
prepayments, deposits and other receivables of the BEREMNZE TSR EMER
Group as at the balance sheet date. BEZR4EgA R o
Compensation of key management personnel of the (d) AEETEEEASTHH
Group
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000

BEFT  BEFT

Short term employee benefits RHEERA 72,992 63,112
Post-employment benefits B2 A 60 60
Total compensation paid to FTEEBAE

key management personnel e Ek 73,052 63,172

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included

in note 7 to the financial statements.

ESMEFBENYBRRMEET -
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise bank loans and overdrafts, and
cash and short term deposits. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group’s
operations. The Group has various other financial assets
and liabilities such as trade receivables and trade

payables, which arise directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally forward currency contracts. The
purpose is to manage the interest rate and currency risks
arising from the Group’s operations and its sources of

finance.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are cash flow interest rate risk, foreign
currency risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The board
reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these
risks and they are summarised below. The Group's
accounting policies in relation to derivatives are set out

in note 2.4 to the financial statements.

Notes to the Financial Statements B 75 ¥k 3 Mi 5%
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38. UKEREERBRREE

FEBZEFESHMIA (FTETAR
M BERTEEREX-BREREH
FHR-ZESRMIAZEIEAMNRAE
EESEELELE S - AEEEHMTE
WU BEERAE BREEBWERRRE

NERE DREAEE-

AEESSHRTETIARS T EBHE
ERNMESHN SHEEELAEELEER

MEFEEZNEREEAR-

FEEEMTAMELE 2T ERRAR
SREMNZERE INERE FERRK
REBMER ESEEHIRSEEY
LR CHF ZERRBBMT A E
EERITE A2 BIRENYBR
RMfEE2.4
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Cash flow interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market
interest rates relates primarily to the Group’s long term

debt obligations with floating interest rates.

The Group’s policy is to manage its interest cost using
an appropriate mix of fixed and variable rate debts. To
manage this mix in a cost-effective manner, the Group
may enter info interest rate swap contracts to reduce its

exposure to interest rate fluctuations.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such
exposures arise from sales or purchases by operating
units in currencies other than the units’ functional currency.

The exposures are insignificant to the Group.

The Group uses various forward currency contracts to
manage the currency exposures on sales and purchase
transactions. These foreign currency derivative contracts
are deemed as derivatives and their fair value changes

are recorded in the income statement.

Credit risk

The Group trades only with recognised and creditworthy
third parties. The Group maintains stringent policy in
reviewing and approving credits for its customers. In
addition, receivable balances are monitored on an
ongoing basis and the Group’s exposure to bad debts is

not significant.

31 March 2007 —EEtH=F=+—H

8. EMEERZEREE (4)

RERERXE
FEERHHENREHREMEREAR
SEEZFIERRMEKEEAR

FEBNBERANASENERRZR
BEASEERAFERE -BUAKK
BEEEZES AEEERHAXE

HIE 40 LURE B T 3 A =R B 2 A B o

SN L B
FEEFAERSZEBRR ZEARIEFB
REBNUZENYEEBUIIZES
ETHEIRB -ZARBEBAKEL T
EXe

FEBANATENEREESHUERE
HERRBRZ cERRAR-ZEIHNE
TTEERNBERABITEIAREAARER
WEFAFBERRA

FERR
FEEERFREIAGFERFZE=ER
G AREHEFERBE ZEEER
R#tERF LI AEEEFEERE
WRRR A RS M A SK B & B X 2R
Bz o
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38. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND

POLICIES (continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which
comprise cash and cash equivalents and derivative
financial instruments, arises from default of the
counterparties, with a maximum exposure equal to the
carrying amount of these instruments, which is considered
by the directors as not significant as the counterparties

of these other financial assets are all well-recognised

financial institutions.

Since the Group trades only with recognised and

creditworthy third parties, there is no requirement for

collateral.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of
bank overdrafts and bank loans. As at 31 March 2007,
50% (2006: 54%) and 50% (2006: 46%) of the Group’s

total borrowings will mature over one year and in less

than one year, respectively.

39. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to

conform with current year’s presentation.

40. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised

for issue by the board of directors on 16 July 2007.

38.

39.

40.

BEREREEEBEREE (B)

FERE (&)

FEEHMOMBEE (BEEREERES
ZEY - TEERIA) 2EERABRR
BREZUFENAMEL HSRABRES
RZETAZRAE-ARXZHFR
BEXLAREERFZEREE ALUE
ERHZERRILFEK.

HRAEEERRBEIEERFZE=
EXG HERARHBERAR

B R B
AEEERRAMARTEIRRITER
UEESHERMERBEE 2BRETF
H-R-_ZEZELF=ZRA=+—H0 4&H
50% (=BT NE 54%) R50% (=&
TRF 146%) W ELMBEES 55l
R—FER—FREH-

EEBEF
ETHBRBFREN I BUNSEAFE
ZEHFRK-

MBWER 2K
T BRRENR=ZZZLFLA+7<H
HESERERRET -



